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MRo ALEXANDERg If we are ready, we 

will bring the meeting to o~der. I woutd just like to state 

for the record that this is a further hearing subsequent to 

the three days of hearing held_in Apri,l, and you and the 

othe~s whci ~are appea~ing today ~re coming at your own re~ 

quest. 

lVIAYOB.-THOMAS GANGEMii Thank you, ror. 
Chairman, and Members of the Boa.rd·.· 

I recently made a public statement stipporting legalized 

off-track betting. 

Governor Hughes·was·later asked at a press conference 

what he thought of my views.· He suggested that I come before 

this Commission and state my position. That is why I am here 

today, gentlemen. 

It takes more money to operate our city, county, state 

and federal governments today than ever before in history. 

We need new sources of revenue, but instead we are losing 

some of our present sources. 
") 

For example, -in Jersey City last year we lost about· 

$250jOOO in state School A.id, afutJhgiugh our pupil enrollment 

increased. 

Despite the objections of the Mayors of the State1 s 

largest cities; Governor Meyner signed a bill that would 



elit t.he blis franehise . tax from 5 to 3 per eerot. That took 

another $140,000 .frow Jersey C:it;y. 

from.real estate taxes. ~he home owner has beet) .taxedamd 

taxecl and ta:x:ecl. He . ea:nnot stand to bear the entire 1:ru.rden" 

There has been mueh talk about a sales ~r personal in~ 

is am established faet that a sales tax plaee,s the 'bµ.rden .. 

u.pon ·those least able to.pay. 

But there is a vast source of untaxea revernae in this 

Ir.1 the May 26th issue of Sports Illuetrated JV!agazt~e, 

there. was a repor:t i.that iF:! 0r1e 24-hour period 400,000 Amer ... 

ieans had bet 2~million dollars at the horse raees; accord-,· 

ing to. the wr:'t,ter ef tl'le story, between thr.ee ,and f':tve times 

this amount was.bet illegally thrQugh bookies. Tnat means 

frem 78 to 1.3® million dollars ha.d been bet durimg the same 

periocl of time illegally. Think e.f it, ge~tlemen, 130 mil .. 

This is the area where we can get the new.revenues we 

tne taxpayers. , @ambl.ing- has gor:ie on ainoe th.e beginDing of . 

time •. ·· It will eomtinue to. go on.. Why not make. it ).egaL a~d 

- 3 .., 



tax it? 

Some people say legalized off-track betting would in-

crease gambling. I don't think so. The repeal of prohibi-

tion did not increase drinking. It did, however, eliminate 

bootleggers. Legalized off-track betting would do the same 

thing to bookmakers. 

It would provide the funds we so desperately need for 

new schools, improved highways and help to the needy and 

the sick. 

It would protect the public interest against the crim-

inal actions of bookmakers and their gangster bosses. 

I would like to see the State adopt a bill similar to 

Assembly Bill 30 introduced by Assemblyman William V. MUsto 

on January 16, 1962. 

Assemblyman Musto would have his bill put on the ballot. 

I would like to see it enacted by the Legislature. If this 

is unconstitutional, then let's put it on the ballot and 

allow the people to decide. 

I think the bill should clearly spell out that the 

revenues received would go back to the municipalities in the 

benefits I have already mentioned. 

Assemblyman wusto would have the off-track betting sta-

tions under the control of the State Racing Commission. I 
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· th:J,.nk this is all right. It ecn1ld, -however, be under the 00n.:.. 
., . 

tre-1 of a separate imdependent autlaori ty or some other agemey, 

suah as the Attorney General. · This would be .up te the Liegis.:; 

lat11re. · 
. . 

. ' - . -· . 

The MUsto Bill would pr~~ide for off-tra~k betting o~ 

r'IUlming and trotting he:rses th:rbugh the pari..,.mu-ttiel system. 

I agree with this._ 

I' tJ:aink_ tlle bill slUllild ':i.nelai e, rei;rtric~ions For ex.;. 
. ,. 

. .· . '- . 

ample, minors. ~'m.01ald. t10t be allowed im a 0eirijit1g -statiom amd 
.. --~. 

1 t skould be·_ illegal . for .persons undeF 21 tea.rs of· age to 

. •. 

Betting ~tatioms shoald me prop~rly pel:ileed amcl ,on~ · 
. . -· . 

due tee i~ am. orderly .amd busimesslHc~ ma.mner. 

- . Fersoms not all-owed at :raee tracks in· mew Jersey should -
. . .- . . 

not be allewed_im a betting st.at.ion. 
. . . . .. 

It. ·would be up· to tb.e Leg:tslatur,e. to. det:Jrmime 0 wlileth~r 

the 0ff'-traek betting. statioms _ :slQ.oulcl ie oper1~ted my. tm~ 
' . . 

State 0r by l.ieemse. · If lieen_ses < are: granted;, the· fee sh@tilli _ 

-- be snab.s tantial., 

· _.·.·-Mayer. Wagner, ef Jlew Y~r~ Cit.y _es~imat~s. legalized 0rr~ . 
. . . 

track betting.· in tmat state w.otild mea.Jt 10€) millliom dol-laJ?s . 

. . ··.:· _.: . 

In llew Jersey, legalized of:f'-traek 1:.uitti~g w0.uld .-,rod'filoe 

..: 5 -



three to five times the revenue now received from on-track 

betting. 

I ask you, gentlemen, to consider this proposal seri-

ously. We Eeed new revenues and our people cannot afford a 

sales tax. 

Thank you for your kind .attention. 

MR. ALEXANDERg Thank you, Mr. Mayor. 

Are there any questions that the Members of the Commis-

sion or Advisory Committee would like to ask? 

Well, I have one or two. 

I wanted to ask you.P first, what was the reason why 

Jersey CitJ lost about $250,000 in State School Aid, although 

the enrollment increased last year? 

'MAYOR GANGEiVII i The reduc.tion in equali-

zation, that 1 s what brought that on, Mr. Chairman, but we 

still have a higher ~nrollment in our city which costs our 

city more money to take care of. 

:MR. ALEXANDERi I take it yoµr city, 

like some of the others in the state.l> is not satisfied with 

the present State A.id to the Public School Syst:em? . 

MAYOR GANGEMI t. J; am not i3atisfied and 

I know all of the people are not . si::i.tisfied. The Board of . 

Education is not satisfiedo Taking away $250,000 at a time 
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such as this, I thought it was a very drastic move and a bur-

den set upon the people of our city, particularly the little 

home owners. 

MR. NIXON: Mr. :Chairman, may :i: ask a 

question? 

MR. ALEXANDER : Yes • 

MR. N:CXON: On page 2 you have 130 mil-

lion_ doll~rs, you mentioned that figure. Doe1S that mean the 

United States ol!'· New Jersey, or what? 

yes, sir. 

M'AYOR GANGEMI: That 1 s the United States, 

MR~ ALEXANDER:. In one 214-hour period? 

MAYOR GANGEMI: In one 2#-tiour,period. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Well, could I ask you 

another question; is that all right with you? 

MR. NIXON: Yes. 

MR~ ALEXANDER: A'bout Assemblyman MtlSto 's 

Bill, about the same as the proposals made hyMayor Wagner? 

MAYOR GANGEMI: I believe tfuat it's about 

practical,ly the same in some aspects.··. 

MR. ALEXANDER: And what happened to· 

Assembly Bill 30, did it not·get on the board or voted on? 
' ' 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Well, .what happened to 
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JVIayor Wagrler 1 s bill--I hope•th.at it doesn't happen to ou.r 

bill when we present it to the Legislature., of course with 

yo\il.r permission. I believe he had a pretty hard time trying 

to pass it, as you know., in New Yerk City, and New York 

state is a much larger ~.i ty and state tlta.n . .CHirs. And plus 

the faet that you ha.ye many elememts to eomba.t withim Bew 

York City wl:).ioh we ha.vem~t in th.is state. 

And I am proud to say that our eity is clean of crime or 

any other unlawful procedures, and I.feel the.same way about 

that throughout the state, tJaat we have a good state here amd 

I am proud of it. 

lVIR. ALEXANDER:· I take it it is your 

ju.dginent that; if off-track bettiRg were legalized., that there 

wouldn't be much bootleg betting a~y longer? 

JVIAYOR GANGEMii That's right, that's eor-

·recto 

MR. ALEXADERi I have mo other questiomso 

JVIR Q KEDEY g .. I have a f"ew. 

Mayor, you say in yo~r testimony_ that you feel that any 

revenue~ from Qf"f-track bettimg should speeifieally go baak 

to the munieipalities. 

MAYOR GAMGEMI: In proportiono 

MR. KEDEY.: To be €11,rided entirely 

among the mu~ieipalities as a relief to real estate? 



MAYOR GANGEMI: It would be a relief to 

the taxpayer, particularly the little homeowners. tnd, of 

course, it would be a much increased revenue for our schools, 

for our streets, for highways, and it would help along with-

out taxing the taxpayer, burdening him with taxes. 

MR. KERMEY: I ean understand your pref-

erence for municipalities and their needs against the eouIDty 

and the Stat~•s needs, but I gather, then, that you a~e recom-

mending this as an aid to the taxpayer in the municipality, 

without respect to what the needs of the State and county are? 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Well, if the City of 

Jersey City would get some more new revenues from this, that 

would mean the other eleven municipalities in Hudson County 

would benefit by +t, like all the other municipalities 

throughout the ~tate. This is rlOt a one-way street; it is a 

two-way street. It would provide additio~al revenues for 

other munieipali ties throughout the state. 

MR. F-..ERNEY: That's all 1 have. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Could I ask a rfurther 

question along that same line? 

MAYOR GANGEIVfI: Yes, sir. 

MR. ALEXANDERi Would you have the total 

revenue collected anywhere in the state go into a pool and 

- 9 -
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then get paid out te the different 1nuni¢ipalities, and would 
'. >- :' . 

it be on the'basis of population or ass(;)ssment ratables, or 

what? 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Well, I think that if it 

all went into a po61 and then let this ageney or authori~y, 

or whateve:t' wouJ.rd be designated to take care of',the income 

of this ... operati9n, that in proportion it would be dispensed 

with, say the same as you now aid the sepool program, on the 

basis of that. That would be about the most likely and proper 

thing to do. 

MR. KERNEY: On a per capitabasis?· 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Per oapi:t;a basis .. Of 

co~rse, you are going to find one city doing more busimess 

than another, we understand that. 

MR. ALEXANDER: We wouldn't speculate 

Which eity. 

I. ju$t wondered. wbethe:t' maybe there might be some argu-

ment in favor of sending the money back to t;he municipalities 

by some formula not unlike the formuJ .. a for distributi9n of 

State A.id to Schools. In other words, .poorer mµ.nicipalities 

or ones triat. had h+gher pµblic enro:j..lments wou,ld. get more, 

even though they had the same population, than the next town 

which had higher ratables and less kids at sehool. That .. would 



be another way of doing it. 

MAYOR GANGEMI : Mr • cn1.ai rman, I think 

you can find many roore ways of doing it which would be bene-

ficial to all the municipalities. The thing is to get this 

bill through, either by legislation or by on the ballot. We 

need more revenue, there is no questiOlfJ about it. The en-

tire state needs more revenue, and I can't see, for the love 

of me, where in a period of 24 hours close to 130 million 

dollars has got to go into the hamds of a few, and where the 

State could have a great per cent of that. 

It would help our highways, it would help our schools, it 

would help our institutions, our hospitals, it would help 

everything. 

Today, with the clamoring of the school teachers all over 

the country for laigher wages, and many other things, better 

school facilities, better playgrounds, recreation facilities 

and, of course, the home owner has been footing the bill, and 

here is so mucla money going intq the pockets of tlae few. A:nd 

so I think we ought to look up and look at it, and see that 

the proper tlaing is being done. l 

Gambling is going to go on. It was going on before I 

was born, I guess many, many other thousands and millions or 
people before they were born. It's not a question of 

- J:l -
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stopping it J you are not going to stop gambling.· 

MR. '.MIXON: · JQJ:a.yor:, I would like to }mow 

how you·arrived at three to five .times the revenue r.eeeived· 

now on the track bettihg. 

-MAYOR GANGEMI g It relates back to the 

article, the Sports Illustrated.Magazine; it relates baek to 

that. 

basis, yes. 

· MR~- NIXONg That•s· on a. national ba_sis? 

· MAYOR GANGEMI: That '"s on a national 

MR. ALEXANDER: You apply the same pro-

portion to Bew Jersey? 

JilfAYOR (}ANGEMT: Yes. 

'11Rp ·ALEXANDER~ I have· still one more 

question, which is: some of<the people who have been in favor 

of new re.venue sources, this_ one or a different one, are in 

favor of that because-they want, to see the burden on the lo-

cal taxpayer lightened o .-·· Well:,_ it. would be•, on the other hand, 

that more moneys could·be collected .your way or some of the 

other ways, but still the local tax rate would stay very high, 

or later increase. _.· Have you. ever given .any thought to the 

pos$ibili ty of some -limitation on local tax rates,.·, provided· 

substantial new revenues were provided, like off--track 

- 12 -



betting revenuet3? 

MAYOR GANG~MI: Well, I feel thi$ way, 

Mr. Chairman, that· instead of llay-ing a .$ales tax which nat-

urally goes back to the individual, what this proposal means, 

this proposal bf off-track bettirig, ~t would mean that you 

eliminate any sales tax or any other type of revenue..;raising, 

and naturaJ.ly--say the City of Jersey City did not lose 
' ' 

$390,000 last year, and I am sure that the taxpayers' bill 

vtoulo have been less thts year .. Land natura:Lly, with the added 

increase of revenue coming into the city, the tax rate would 

go down. 

It's not a question of using up all.of the moneys for· 

· something that is not beneficial to tl'.le public as a whole. 

Today we a:re issuing bonds to reconstruct oµ,r schools ... -wee 

need more schools in our city.-'- Because of the various pro..; 

grams we have set forth under my administratiol!'l, I feel that 
' ' ' 

within the next five or ten years the population will g~ow 

in JerseyCCity because, geographically speaking--I don't have 

to tell you that situation, _you are well-acquainted with it,.-

and we 1re in the best spot fun the country. It's the gateway 

to the cquntry. We are surrounded by rail, highway:efacili-

ties,·water facilities. And sowe must work towards that 

end, to see that the·population grows. 

- 13 -
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We have many iindustr•ies coming in.11 and our programs are 

wide and kind of long-range programs, too, but the purpose of 

this today, this hearing 9 on my part is the fact that here 

are so many millions of dollars which no one, no decent per-

son--let1s put it that way--gets the be;nefit of, only a few 

undesi:rables. And it I s about time that; something should be 

done, and this is the only way it should beo 

MIL ALEXANDERi Well, could l put the 

questi9n another way? Assuming your proposal became tr'tle and 

the State got three times as much from legalized off-track 

betting than it is now getting from the track--that would be, 

I th.ink, about 75 million dollars a year. If th.at were th.e11 

distributed to th.e munieipalitiesjl aeeordi:ng to populatio:n, I 

would estimate~-well, Hudson County would get about one-tenth 

of it. Isn 1 t it about 600,000 out of 6,000,000? 

MEL ALEXANDERt Th.en you would get, in 
i 
Iiudson County.l) the di:f'ferentmunieipalitiesj) seven a:nd a half' 

million dollars for revenue rnore than you are now. 

Mow, I ealQ see your eyes light up; . because of tnat, Jersey 

City.would get what.l) about half? What I am wondering is: 

would you object if the Legislature also says, puts some lim-

its on the tax 1"'ates .9 so that-perhaps it wouldn I t have to do 



. it in the case of Jersey City, but at least some towns that 

the tax rate would go up even with this new revenue, so do you 

think it would be unfctir to have a limit put on the tax rate 

for a period while this new revenue has come·in?. 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Yes, I can see yoµr point, 

Mr. Chairman, and I think that something could be worked out to 

that effect. 

But we expect in Jersey City by the new c~:mstruction that 

we have been going through since the first of :µhe year, we ex-

pect close to 14 million dollars. That's something that .didn't 

. happen in 20 years, and naturally when• that comes into being., 

it's more ratables. There is no probl~m to the. limit. 

MR. ALEXANDER: • If the public felt there 

was some guarantee against increase of local taxes, provided 

newrevenues were provided. 

MR. MARGOLIN: Did you say there is a 

limit to tax rates in other states? 

MAYOR GANGEMI: There ls, Pennsylvania •. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Any more questions? 
i 

Thank you very much, Mr. Mayor, for your testimony and 

your answering the questions. 

MAYOR GANGEMI: Thank you. 

MR. HARRY F. SALOMON : Mr. Chairman,• 

- 15 -
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Members of the Commission: I wish to thank this Commission 

for the opportunity to present a retailer's point of view on 

the tax situation in New Jersey • 

It should be understood, however, that what you are abou.t 

to hear represents the views of not just one merchant in one 

city in this state, but the convictions of thousands of busi-

nessmen all over New Jersey. I speak for the Jersey City Mer-

chants Council, which represents more than 3,000 retailers' in 

city. I will also speak for a group now in the pr-ocess of 

organiza.tion--:The New Jersey Committee Against A Sales Tax. 

Merchants from more than twenty cities in our state have al-

ready endorsed the principles which I will present to you 

here this afternoon. 

Before many months have passed, I am sure it will be ap-

parent that the vast majority of New Jersey's 65s000 retailers 

and their customers, the citizens of this state, support the 

arguments I offer now. 

We oppose the imposition of any sales tax by the state of 

New Jersey. 

It is our contentipn that a strictly businesslike omnduct of 

state government, with maximum efficiency and minimum waste, 

will provide all state government services, with no need for 

added levies. 

- 16 = 
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As briefly as possible, withim the time ailotted, I will 

state the ten maim reasons why we oppose a sal:es tax. 

J.; · · 1. A sales tax falls heavies on tho:se least able te 
' . 

·pay, the ecmsumers. The segment of the popula,tion with the 

least economie resot,;Lree1s will be ealled upon to bear the 

greatest bu:rden :lf a sales tax is imposed.· The. 64 per- ceiit of 

01,ar families with :1.ncemes under $7, 000 .. a year would be/ait 

particularly hard, 
• I • • • 

.. ' . ,· . 
2. A sales tax would · further rechaee · the buying 

-. ' . 

power of tr1e ·dollar,. already depleted 'by infla.tion. After our 
1-- ' 

citizens have paid for food, rent, mortgages and.taxes, they 
; . . . 

·find it difficult enough to make.ends meet without>the addi-

tional cut of a few more eents from ev~r;v buying dollar i1n 
\ 

the form of a sales tax~ 
. I . ' 3. A sales tax. would wipe out tkle competitive ad:.. 

. . . 

vantage N~W JerseY 1s retailers now possess aga:!nstretailers 

of neighboring states. Tlne. fact-. that New Jersey nas pros-

pered without resOrt tO broaa be.sea taxes is one of the f'oum-
' ' . 

daticms of' our economy. <rt wou.ld be a tragedy to destroy th:1s 

ass~t. Jaow. 

4., A. sales tax.wou.ld substitute ·the i'easy out" or 
new taxes for the more praotieal solution of reduction in 

government costs. It is absolutely imperative that we find 

- 17 -



a way to call a halt to the expar1sion of government depart-

ments and agencies, far greater than ts required by the ex-

~nsion in population and Bttdgets can mot only be 

held, they can be eut, if there is a will to do so. 

5. A sales tax would build up an entirely·unrealis-

tic mountain of resentmelfllt against businessmen as '''tax col-

lectors,," We have to be apologetic enough now at collecting 

federal ~xcise taxes without being blamed for more levies. 

When we acc~pt a customerns dollar we want to be able to give 

him a dollar 8s worth of goods or ~ervices, not just part of 

a dollar 1 s worth. 

6. A sales tax is one of the most difficult to 

assess, leaving itself open to mamy abuses and evasions. 

There are some u~scrupulous persons i~ all walks of life, in 

professions, industry, business and government. To that type, 

the sal-es tax <will be a bonat:!za, a windfall of shining new op= 

portunities to cheat their government and their fellow mer1,, 

This is an unpalatable fact.9 but a fact., 

7. So vast a nEHlll' tax would require new administra-

tive forces and expenses to collecto The t:i,me-honored habit 

of governments and public services to indulge in "empire build-

ing9'l will receive a mighty shot-in-the-arm from a sales tax .. 

Heaven only knows what percentage of this tax will go for 



purely administrative expenses. 

8. Retailers of this state are already o•erbur-

dened with taxes and restrictions. Right now a merchant has 

to be part merchar;idise:r .v part accountant, part lawyer and part 

tax expert just to keep up with the myriad regulations and 

taxes winding intricately through the opera ti on of his busi-

ness. Fer a small businessman to haadle sales tax bookkeep-

ing along with this load would make him part magician. 

9. New Jersey's great vacation and resort areas 

would be hit particularly hard by a sales tax. One of the 

pleasures that visitors from all over the world can in 

this state is freedom from a sales tax. Our entire economy 

profits from this asset. Why destroy it? 

10. A sales tax would bri~g broad-based reduction 

in the economic status of our aitizeDs, with comsequemt econ-

omie depreciatiolnl of the enti1•e stateo. If this state adas a 

sales tax, it will soon start subtracting business enterprises. 

Sales taxes are non-pr:'oductiv-e,, They don n t provide jobs., ex-

cept in government. They oon 1 t create products. They don't 

keep the wheels of industry rolling. Th.ey take money out of 

the~produetive cycle. The entire economy loses. Every eon-

sumer in the state 9 and that means every man., woman and ehild 

in the state.!/ is a losero That 1 s a ridiculous way to fitlance 



a government .. 

In closing, let me thank you for your patience in hear-

ing these facts. I can assure you they are felt deeply by my 

colleagues in business and 'by their customers, the people of 

our state. Tb.e1"'e is widespread consternation at the very 

thought of a sales tax. That despair has not been communi-

cated to you, purely frorn the lack of coordinated expressiol:l 

of this very real feeling throughout the state. 

But this is a democracy,, amd sooner or later the voice 

of the people will be heard. 

All I ask is that you be alert to that voice when it 

sounds from all parts of the state, as it surely will, and 

that you act to heed the messageo 

We, the people of New Jersey, do n0t want a sales tax. 

Thank you,, gentlemen. 

~R. ALEXANDER: Do you have any questions? 

MR. KERt'\l'EY z Mr., Salomon, I gather you 

are opposed to all Dew taxes? 

MR. KEID,J'EY-i From ye>urc::statE:;;ment you feel 

that a businesslike c9nauct--quot1mg_ from you--"a strictly 
. ' . 

businesslike conduct of state government, with maximum effi-

ciency and minimum waste 91 would meet the needs of the local;, 
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eou?!Jty_ama·state expansion in go,r$rnme~t servi?es,:ts.that 

•.right.? .. ·. · 

MR. SALOMON t Correct •. 
. . . -· .. 1 :· -1 

MR.· KE~Y: · .. ::This,. I. aESsu)lle,. is prea1,.. 

eatied. upon some . study? .· 
"--- ' 

. . . 

tradee¢l.- ·tth:t.nk-thei 

... ••, .. 

'P,IR. KERNEY: I WO~($er if Yoi mi~d suga;est.::. ' .. 

· i~g ::w~it :~igh·i be. out out. •· · · · 
·.· .· •· ........ ,·. 

IVIR~ $~LOMQM: ' I think: th~t 'woµ.ldili>e a 
I ·am Blil~~- that im . . .. · •·: '· .. - .. 

. . . , . 

. pr-etty t9ugl1 question to- a~s_lrlef 0f'f'hamQ 

$very btudraess ;-, if the. :he.ad. ot\the pus:l.mess '.I'e.El,lly mac;!e :a: '' 
. . '; . . . . . . . . . . . . - . ---~ . . - . . , - . -, . . . 

. st11dy of' the business,. Jr;te ~0~1d· r't~d w~ys and 1nea,s or eeo~~> · 

· o~izin•~-~ _.·. 
·. ·. 

g ~' KERNEf: ' 'Jl:s yoya .~aj Perliaps reeolle:qt, 

_.:,_.:_ ···; ' 

we:re exposed to any ~uinber of appealEJ f~r il:le~~a$e:d services, 
. ·- . . . . .• .... '. . 

or .. for. relief ·to 1oeal taxpayers f''.l?~m the burde~ Jllat. real 
.· . . 

estate nor,t carries. · Only onoe or ·twice was ,there/ a voiee 

. r~isedi:-tn belaalf' eoti1taomy and at .me poirrb,whfle we laad a.ii 
' sor~s Qf ·sp~e'1t',:l.q$· for mew ernendiJa~f; a~·. BO poi~t did we' aave . 

any speciif:Y,cs w~ere th~:i e,emomies mig~~ come f'~om~- I. womdereci 

if" you! ~ight lae+i e~t- by making some -s~ggestio~s. 
1. . -: _.:: 

l '· . ! 



MR. SALOMON: I would like a little time 

on it and I cou:ld make a study, if yoµ weuld ltiTant it from me., 

but I thin~ it might be 't)etter n'ot coming from. a layman, but 

rather from the heads of government. 

MR. KEE.NEY: I would like to hear from 

anybody. 

MR. SALOMON~ I would be very happy to 

go back and make a study and send in suggestions, if you would 

like. 
'\ 

JVIR. KERNEY:. I would appreciate it. 

MR. SALOMON: I woula be very happy to do 

that .. 

MR .. KERNEY: I woulq like to ask one 

other questior:i growing out of yQur statement. You say t:h,at a 

sales tax would build up reseotment against the businessmen as 

tax collectqrs and would be difficult to assess, leaving it 

open to abuses. Is this the experience in other states that 

have sales taxes? 

It means that every storekeeper, every businessman that would 

be collecting these taxes must_ keep, or is supposed to keep, 

recorcts of every sale that he makes and the tax that he col-

lects. It is a pretty difficult job to s1:1.pervise., statewide, 
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such ari operation, ·r think you will a11·agree, without a ter-

rific force of adm:inistrators, and this would cost an awful 

lot of money. If you were to go into examining the books of 

every business operation in the state of New Jersey, this 

would cost an awful lot of money. I think it would almost 

cost as much as the tax collected, if it really were to be 

done in a businesslike way and really.cover the whole state; 

And certainly there are abuses. I think you all agree to 

that. 

MR. KERNEY: I cfon 1 t know. 

MR. SALOMON: Well, I don't know for a 

fact, but I am sure--

MR. KERNEY: I don't know what the experi-

ence of qther states with sales taxes has been in the way of 

abuses; maybe the people in those stat$s don't know about the 

abuses. 
.: -

MR. SALOMON: I can't answer that, I am 

sorry. 

MR. NIXON: I have a question I would like 

to ask you, sir. 

Here in No. 9, are you familiar with some 1of the city tax 

and sales tax that we h?V~ in Atlantic City; an:d if so, could 

you give me the percentage that :tt has ;cut down, the people 
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visiting that city because of the tax? 

MR. SALOMON: Not specifically I cannt, 

no. 

MR. NIXON: I think Asbury Park is about 

to introduce a tax, isn't it? 

MR. SALOMONi Not a city tax. 

MR. NIXONt But it hasn't stopped people 

from visi~ing those cities, has it? 

MR. SALOMONi I don 1t think it h~s. I 

think people resent it, though. I know as a businessman I 

very often hear about people not wanting to go to New York to 

shop because of the tax. And they will often have merchan-

dise sent, if it is a small enough item that can be delivered 

to Jersey, rather than paying the tax in New York. Or they 

would prefer to shop in Jersey. And I think that same thing 

would pertain to Camden, for instance, where it is so close to 

Pennsylvania. 

MR. NIXONi Well, the Mayor made a state-

ment that he was prejudiced as to the sales tax because of 

the people that we have in Camden coming over from Pennsyl-

vania because of the sales taxo But what effect would it have, 

do you think? 

MR. SALOMONg On people on the whole, I 
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think it would have a great effect., because people do resent 

taxes., apd this is an added tax that certainly is going.to 

give them more cause for resentment, and then, again, hurt 

the business people. 

MR. MARGOLIN: A few minutes ago you 

heard the Mayor state that in one year Jersey lost $250,000 

in school aid, that's $250,000 that's reflected in the tax 

rate and causeq an increase to the taxpayer of Jersey City. 

How would you make up the deficit? 

MR. SALOMON: Well, this certainly isn't 

going to help Jersey City that much. 

MR. MARGOLIN: It certainly will, if they 

can get the $250,000 pack, because it will cause an inere13,se 

in the tax rate in some proportion. It's got to come from 

somewhere; where is it going to come from? You haven't made 

any proposals at all, except the proposal that you're against 

tax. 

Now., where are we going to make up that $250,0QO? 

MR. SALOIVIONT That's not for me to say; 

I am here to represent the business people., the retailers of 

the state, and we are opposing something that we are·very., very 

much afraid of. 

MR. MARGOLIN: It's not for you to say., 

- 25 -

.,. 



but it 1 s for you to face the issue? 

MR. SALOMONg I think that 1s more for you 

people to find out. I don't have the answer to that, I am r 

sorry. 

MR. ALEXANDERg I think that covers all 

the questions, thens Mr. Salomon, and thank you very much.11 

indeed. And if you do have some spepifie suggestions--

MR. SALOMON: Yes, I made a note about 

that. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Let me remind you that 

the State Tax Pqlicy CoI)'lITlission gets the job about once, 

twice!} three times a year, but every year a number of other 

people concerned with the tax would very much like to know 

where economy could be made. We are really not people that 

are in business. 

MR. SALOMONi I certainly am going to 

send in a long note on that. 

MR. KENNETij B. WALTON: Mr. Chairman and 

Mempers of the Commif:lsion on State Tax Policy, I appreciate 

this opportunity to appear.before you~ 

MY name is Kenneth B. Walton, and I am here as President 

of Kents Restaurant and Baking Company of South JerseyJ with 

headquarters in .Atlantic City. I am also here by specific 

- 26 -



·· req:uest; by the .President of the .. Atlantic Gi ty Chamber of Com-

merce and by action of its Board of Directors to represent 

the Atlantic City Chamber of Commerce as to what I would like 

to put before your Commission. 

I would like to, if I may* sir~-gentlemen~-take just a 

brief minute .. to tell yo.u just a little bit of my experience 

in this field, so it may help you to lend.to mw statement 

whatever you feel my statement deserves, and to evaluate it.· 

I am a small businessman. MY firm was foµnded in 1930. 

It has been cqntirruously operated unde~ the same family in 

southern New Jersey, as you see, almost 60 yea:ps. I have 

been in direct charge of it.since 1924,and in charge of this 

small business I µave be~n dealing dir?ctly with the ma,nage-

mel'.lt of real estate and the tax problems of real estate and 

·b:usiness personal proper-ty, aswell as,sales taxes, comtinu-
. . . 

ously since that .•time. 

We have properties im Atlantic County and in Camden 

C9unty •. I might add that it was my fiFm which initiated the 

Walton Tax Appeal case, which is.known as Kents Tax Appeal 

case, whicb was decided unanimously in our .favor by the Su-

preme Court on January 9, 1961, and which. has qeen called a 

historic case and setup a new method of providing relief 

from1 discrimination in .the taxation of real. estate. And so 

- 27 -



' 

.. 

perhaps I may give ·/:\ li ttle~:-;i t may give a -11ttle bit. of ba.ek-

groul'ld to .this field., 

MRo .• ALEXAIIDElh .. 'fhat is _the. Mew Jersey 

Supreme eou.rt? 

preme Courto 

MY purpose, ge~tlemen, im, a_slc:1:ng you to· let me app_ear 

before you and to- make thi$ statememt is.to deal partieularly,-

tb.ough I would be glad to amswer any questions you care to ask 

me in another field, if I am able to,-is to deal partieularly 

with a provision of Chap~er 51, Laws of 1960, and which is 

we,11-known as the Unif'qrm 1\s_sessmet11t -. t,qW;. It was sig:ned into 

law by Governor Meyner., as you will remember, in June of 19600 .-

Azacl the partieular provision of that law that I would like to. . . ·.. . . . ' 

diseuss briefly with you gentlemen is that provision which 

deals with the ta4atic,n of the tangible and pers:analproperty 

of' business. 

'fo refresh your minds., that law provides that.the tang-

ible personal property of business shall be.put on .the .assess-. 

ment books at its full book value., on the books of the eompamy, 

wi tb a minimal of 20 per oent, whether it I s worth that_ or not., 

and that that full value .at .that. time should .go in with the 

full value of real estate and be subjeet to .the same per eemt. 
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assessments provided irJJ that law as real estat.e. 

In other words j) if :a eoun:ty has chosen 50 per cent as · 

its common level of assessment under this mew law, as many 

have, and as ours Turns.,, :it would mean that this--all of the 

book value of busil:'lless equlpmeat would go on the tax rolls 

in assessment of 50 per cer1rt of its book value. 

Now, before the ,3udieiary eo:mm:ittee of the Assembly, on 

December 141 1959--ana I notice you have a copy of it--

MRo. _I\TuiE•DERg No, this is something 

different. 

MRo WAVTON& Anyway9 I appeared represent-

ing my business and· also an,oth.er representative of the Chamber 

who simply endorsed my vie11iI$ on this" and I testified against 

this provision before the law was adopted. 

Necessarily, today I must repeat many of the arguments I 

made at that time, and I might suggest that perhaps those ar-

guments must have had some merit 9 because now for two succes-

sive years this provision of th,is laws as you well know, has 

been postpotlled because of tbe Btorm of indignation and protest 

raised against it throughou.t 'tme state" 

At that time I pointed out that this would be a tax, if 

it is allowed to stand, against the productive machinery of 

business, a machinery tlr,i;at wiake~ . .j'obs I' This is the investment 

.J 
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that provides equipment and machinery and tools wltth:1which we 

in business can create jobs for the people of this state. 

This is a direct tax and a.discouragement for investment in 

business. 

When a businessman invests his capital to try to provide 

employment and to earn a profit,.he should not be taxed and 

penalized because of that. 

Now, I have agreed that we have accepted the principle 

that real estate mu.st be taxed, and when businessmen buy real 

estate, they expect a tax upon that investment, that 1 s part of' 

our real estate taxing machinery in this state. But I would 

like to call it to your attention--and I have a few figures 

here to back this general statement--that it has been our age-

old policy in this state, and particularly in our county, to 

assess the productive machinery of business--and by business 

I mean, of course,, the tangible personal property of business--

at relatively nominal rates~ And that purpose and that prac-

tice and that habit over the generations bas a very good and 

salutary influence on our state and eounty because it encour-

ages the investment of dap1tal in the produetiv~ tools that 

malce jobs and.make happy homeso As a result of which in our 

state, for example~-in our county, rc1.ther, for exampleJ) out of 

the total assessed value of real property--I beg your pardon~ 
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the total true value, allowing for the percentage adjustment 1 

the total true value of' real property of' about 702 million 

in Atlantia County.l> and this is one of the recent reports, 

the report of the Division or Taxation by Rr. Kingsley.l> and 

the assessed taxat;tori of' all personal property in Atlantic 

Qounty is only 16 million, or_2½ per cent. In the state as 

a whole, the percentage ms somewhat higher .. Out of' a total 

true value of real property in the state, which is 23 billion, 

the total assessed evaluation of all personal property is 

only one billion,, one.,, which is roughly 5 per c.ento 

Now, we don 8t have here the exact figures to show the 

evaluation of that business pe:r,•sonal p1"'operty and.9 as you will 

recognize.9 I dealt in one case 9 in the case of real estate, and 

it was the full true valueo And in the other case I dealt only 

in the assessed value, because we don 1t have the figures. But 

you gentlemen who study this problem so much are well familiar 

with the fact that in most oountie~--and these figures are in-

dicative of it--this productive personal property of business 

is assessed at very 9 very low figures. 

Now.9 when we come along and suddenly say th.at that is go-

ing to be assessed at its full book value, the same as real 

estate, with the application only of the ratio of the county, 

and that is the effect of it 9 so that it is put into the tax 



roll exactly as if it were· an investment in re.a1 estate.· And 

this produc'=s a wedge, and in some cases a rt1inous increase 11..1 

the taxes of business. 

Since the best evidence is the evidence you know the most 

about.? I have a good example in our own firm.? 'because we made 

out; our return of tang:i,,ble pi:?rsonal property under the first 

year of this new law,,-:and just before the law was postponed· 

and the effective date was put off to first one year and then 

the second year and still postponed until next year.? as you 

know;,-but here is a good example. 

In our case., under the present relatively nominal system 

of assessments, our personal property assessment for ail of 

our business equipment was $8,200 and the tax on it at the· 

present rate in 1962 is $568., Under the provision or Chapter 

51, Laws of 1960 to which we. have just referred, the tax on 

this same personal property will become $3:;812, an increase of 

572 percent. In other words, this would make the tax approxi-

mately six _times as.high as it is at present upon the produc-

tive machinery of our busil1less o In fac.t., the increase in 

these taxes, unfortunately for us, is more than we have been 

able to earn in recent year,s, so· that th.is would try. to tax 

us, whether we had the earnings and profits to pay it or not, 

more than we would be able to earn. 



this bill was adopted--we have found that it was practical ama 

desirable to violate that principle right in the terms of this 
\ 

bill, because in the ·term~ of this bill it is provided that 

inventories of businesses be taken for their standard of value 

at 25 per cent of their actual value 9 and so if the principle 

of taking a certain class of property at somewhat less than 

f1all value is recognized for :lnver1tories, it is recognized,, I 

believe.9 also for farm equipment 9 and so fortho 

And I wouldn-Gt take the time to read the exact provisionsj 

with which I am sure you are familiar, but if it can be recog-

nized for those classes of property., it can also be recognized., 

I submit to you, for the productive and tangible personal prop-

erty of business. 

And so all we need to do is to amend this law 9 which has 

already beem twice postponed~, in this respect. as you know, so 

as to provide that the prod~ctive investment in business per-

sonal property shall he assessed like inventories or less., and 

this should not result in any general decrease in revenuesJ 

because they're already being assessed at a very low per 

eeIDt. And ther~fore this is not a provision to take away 

revenue, it is a provision to prevent an unjust and unwar= 

ranted--andJ in some cases, ruinous--taxes 1 increases of taxes 

in businesso 
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If you will notice,th~ tot~l assessmemt of personal 

property in the state amounts to 90 millioia--amou:nts to one 

billion, one dollars, of which a large part is this tangible 

personal property tax of' businesso 

So we ask that this law be amended to provide this lower 

per cent of val,ue for tax purposes of this tangible personal 

property of business in accordance with exactly the same 

principle, which is recognized and provided in this law, for 

business inventory, for farm equipment a:nd machinery, and so 

forth. 

I think perhaps I do not; r.ieed to ask you gentlemen to 

give me any more timeJ except perhaps to quote one little· 

figure here that perhaps might be of ir.!terest. I quoted you 

a figure about our 600 per cent increase, our six times over 

increase in personal property tax of business in our particu-

laro Iri our particular case, to give you figures so th.at you 

can ,judge in · size our total assessment of real estate on· a 31 

per cent basis, as it wae last year. was 114,000. and our per-

sonal property assessment was 8,200J but that personal prop-

erty had a book value of 111,000., In other words, the per-

sonal property was being assessed at about 7 per cent of 

true value, instead of the persc:ent provided in this law. 

I might add that in our community, our community 



partieularly--and .I am sure: that we are not u~ique in the 

state in this respect-:-ther:e are many. businesses to which. tbis . . 

provision in the present·J.aw could come a,s just. the kind of 

ruinous description I have given you. 

Take, for instance,_ our great hotels th.at have a huge in-

vestment in personal property9 which is their beds, kitchen 

utensils., chairs., - and · everything :else throughout the ho.tel · 

are personal property, and this would be an enormous and ruin-

ous increase_in their taxes .. So,; for justice, we ask that this 

Commission recommend to the Legislature this char1ge in this 

law, which alre'ady has been twice postponed and the injustice 

which has been so widely protested against., so to keep the 

present relatively nominal taxation of the tangible per:sonal 

property of business whieh makes jobs,,:lprosperity, and happy 

homes. 

Thank you very much. 

MR~ ALEXANDER: Could I ask you a ques-

tion about that assessment_as it is now., our tangible personal 

property., whether you could break it down between inveritory 

suoll as maeb1n¢ry and equipment or other articleis which are 

permanent.,. as distinct from inventory such as fixtures, the 

way one means a piece or macninery attached to the floor 

permanenlty;? 
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'!VIR. WALTON: Yes, sir. In our> ease--a.na 

I quote it only as an example;, because I know the exact fig-

ures, but I know t'@,ey\re rel9.tiyely.'typical In the case of 

the present assessments, or course we have no breakdown on the 

assessment, because inventory al'.:ld personal property are as~ 
.);llir,9@.~e4 in one shot,. in one lump sum, and I gave you that fig-

ure as $8,200 in our case. 

But according to our return,,-and here we will give you, 

the answer, Mr. Chairman, which I think is what you.want,-our> 

returnCshows a value of business inventory of $2500 and a 

value of depreciable property,-,..,that 1safter depreciatiom.,.-a 

net. book value of $109, 000.. And the resu,1 t of that- would be 

a tax.9 under the law as written, a tax of $3800. 

MR o ALEXAl'JDER : . B1:;1 t of' the 109, QOO, how 

much of this could be considered subst;antially real estate? 

MR. WALTON i None* 

:MIL ALEXANDERg It I s all movable? 

MR., WALTON: Mr., C:bairman, 1 you may be 

sure, seeing the handwrit:l.ng on the wall 1 tbat we h~:ve 

nothing in our equ+pment account that is real estate. Every. 

bit of this is productive equipment -0f business* we charge 

to the building c;tll those fixed pieces of equipment, such as 

heating. plant,. air-conditioning plants, and we charge them. 



tli1reetly to the building aeeourat.· This :ts strietly equip-

. ment., this other ·,1s strictly preduetive equipment that we·· 

eanmot in truth. charge to the building:aooount. 

MR .. ALEXADER: :Rot omlY produetive but'·· 

movable? 

l'lfIL WAL'l1011: 'l'ha.t 1s right., producrtive 

ment of a :f'aetory. In our ease 1 t may: be eha:irs ·aEd restau-

rant equipmer1t, and so forth. 

MJL ALEXAIDD i · Could :r ask one more 

The tax reduoilf)g., as y9u propose., the proch1eti ve 

-t~ry and farm eqJ.l[ipment.; would you make some redue:l;i,on iTA 

revern.1.es to the· mun:tcipa.11 ty; 1:f' there were a reeommendatiom 

., 
property., beeause other' types et persotl!al property taxes have 

also been protested· a.gaimst, ·and there wouid be a mu9h larger 

reduction. Do you have any suggestion as to how fu:nds shoulti 

be obtained by the municipality to·make up for the larger or· 

tlie smaller reduetio111, wkliehever it migh.t be? 

IVJR. _ WAil!'ON': '!1-o question you!" premiie., I 

do not think that the re~hiction or 12}, per ee~t woald· reduee; 

or:i the average, the irJcomes from t:hese personal Property 



... 

taxes. As I did show you in our parti~u.lar ease, our per-

sor1al preperty assessment as it is ~ow is only,some 7 per 

cent of qur total :real. estate assessment;,. and. it is on a 

very. normal basis, i.t is also · abolil.t. 7. per·· eemt of' the total 

aQtu.al val'Ue, and it's 'been assessed right now, amd .the law 

has been postpcmed. . 'fhi.s law h,as mever been put imto ef'-

feet. 

were don~ instead or Chapter:51, your per$O"Aal p:roperty tax 

bill from Atla,Etio Oity would.be about what it is n9w? 

At least it wou:J.d eliminate the hu.ge,.inerease, and I didnit 

even suggest that it shou.lcl b.e ju.st as low as inventory, . but 

at least no higher than .th.e :tmr~ntery o ... And in ge:nera.l, -thougln 

we (jon •t hav.e the figures availabl~ from the publio data that 
" ::i: have, we have Do way of exactly measuring it., but you you cam 

see from th.e figmres I gave you that a~y proposal like this 
I 

would keep it. somewhere a;i;-ound plus or mirnas the presemt rela-

tively low assessment, and the+-e:e"ore ;I.don't thimk it would 

in'b.erfere in geneI"al on the average .with tile present tax 
':_, 

revenue of our taxing distriets. 

}YIR., A~AJ!fDEB.J Are you familil;lr with the 

testimony of the :representative ·of th~ mew Jersey :oo:anufaeturera 



.Assoeia.tion·betore this eommission in.April? 

lVIJii. '.ALEXANDEl;h Well, lb.is· proposal was all per-

sonal property taxatipn 'be al)olished a~d that, it be· replaced .. 

fl. eorpora.t~ a~d tt:ni~corporated 'business imcome tax. Would you 

subscribe to that proposal? 

ta.inly is a great deal of basis ar:id m~rit in that., I think 

there is al~-there is even greater_merit in shunning any mew 

bru;rea.ucra.Qy of tax colleetion; when we. already have a whole 

eomplete machinery throughout the whole stat·e to collect taxes 

in this way, this personal, property t~,. Amd I don 9 t th:b1k it 

is wrong in p:r-ineiple,, I .say it is 'wrobg oml'Y in· the Stiddelll 

al\\<R enorm.<::n1s and rui:nous changes they have mad,e in it o And we 

h~ve set tax eollectors 'Ii]) all over the state to eolledtthis 

tax,, so why start t~is new bureaucracy ~o collect this mew tax? 

How fast ao we wa!llt to go -to soei~lism? 
·.' 

MR O ALEXAJ,IDER: I: take 1 t you Wt:mla JCHJ't 

agree with the proposal from Manufacturers? 

that there.is certainly a great deal'of merit in income taxes 
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versus :this fixed lienJ this. fixe~ 1:1.em is enly bearablEf whem-

i t becomes ·so small that it is 1nc>mi~al, s© it would be mothi-mg 

f°or a l:rusimess · te worry. _ab011t. 

i 

because, . as you know., Mr .. Waltom., yott are a very pcrpula.F fig11re 

with the assessors inthbe State @f ffl~W Jers~y. 

hear they heard of me., but I didr1Bt know t~at I was;popular~ 

sor iri }Vforr+stown, so you're a e0uple of pros hereo 

IVIB. MAR(H)LIN: You have testified th.at 

your snare of the t~x load u~der ~hapteiio 51 woulq 'be,, raughly; 

$3?,000., the as$essment would be $32,000,' six times more th.am 

what the assessment is l"ight mow.·. 

tax load would be six times more than 1:t;_ is now" 

MR. MARCJOLilf•i :t imagine your tax load 

under the new set-up was-eomputed under_the provisiome of lht;tP'."'." 

ter Bf, subje9t_to regulatioQs 'by the Director of rraxatiQm, and 
- -- , _., . ·" '-. - ' --· -

could you tell me what regulat;tons you will ·use· and how your 

present assessment w~s obtained, 

explain to you 9, as you know if· you f'olleweci our case before· the 



Supreme eotlrt, in any ohromoiogiear story I ean only say 'that 

those personal property ~ssessments t~at they are now usi~g · 

in Atlarc.r~ie City a)Jld in most of' the ~mall oommw.rdties of our 

ooumty--a:r:id I be1ieve thi1:1 is not · eo_nrpletely µnlique in Atlain-

tie City, although it seems to me that I remember in my testi-

th.e most model eity in this respect. These-are purely Bomina.l 

. -- . .;,:. 

scientific figuring. And whai; I am sayi):!g is.that the per oemt· 

should not be so muehbigheria.s to introduce a. completely ruim-

ous imcrease in the truces that we have. A~d it would be per-

provision of' the new lawo 

Court the st.andard by wb:l,eh _your real property is assessed, a~d 

you war;ited to make sure tnat the stand~rds used in your case· 

wc.rtald apj>ly :to eveI"y'body eise in th~ stateofjf Jew Jerseyo 

property? Don't you want the same stat!dards that used 

everywhere else i>.1 the State of New. Jersey to be used agaiBst 
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. : . 

yolitr•personal· p~eperty? 

. ·•· .i • ' > ·MR-( WALTbM {' '. 'fh~ ~a.e standa:dlfs ·~,f'~ry-
·. w:taere. else in me• Jersey: to be ;u.sed tor. pers\?Bal' pro~e~t:f...:::, '.: ·. , 

. · .. ye~,. I>just'sai'd that, that Y'tb:fmk,,tllat,;wo11ld be a tair pre~ . 

.•. vis:ton, pl.it the:per<Hiht~geshou,1d'be SQ'low.that it;isnOJiaina.1', •.. 

in a:eecjrdanee lllTftb(LDlaltfrh:teiifb~i®rtc&tlit!bon, •. · ...• 

· .. -.. MR. -MA~GOLIE':: - ':i~v~ •t~u. appli~E! '.the. same 
~tandards 'that al;'e applied : to •y()~:r re~l estate ·to'.· b~si'rl~S~- per-

. - ' -· - ,.! :.· . 

· MR,, WALTOBi No, we _did mot appeal the .. · 
. . . 

pe??sonal prope-rty ta£ •. 

. MR. MAlGO~Dl: ' . n1 a1dn qj yoti? 

t;hat I testified to, sir, the ·P.er~onal p:r~perty tax, .:by habit--

and· I ;think 1 t.i is :a good eustpm~-by''··o~s.~d,m/,~t has .beelil put.:, .... 
. tr~ditionallY at s•on low, l!lOminal tig-~·es so that it was· -mot :·, 
- a matter of <wnoer~: tci the 'b1;1simess oper~t:i•g;. 

· ... ···MR/.MAlWOLIN:•.•··· Yo11 mean'in Atlantic 'Gity?· 
-· ·- _. ... : ; . :...: 

. ' . . 

lV!R,; lrlAt'fOM-: 'rhat{s r:tght. · 
,.. . 

.. 'Mlh MARGOLIN: . But not '.anywhe~e e1,e? 

. . 

eompl~tel.y true, '.l,eoaus'e · ft the· l;)af;Iines'$ ~er~ona'l pr~perty • ii · • 
suoh. a low wer cent age: ·t~rotigho~t the. statEe as low:·~s :I gav~ 



you, it 1 s 5 per cent of the total value of real property in 

the, state as a whole ano ?½ in Atlantic Countyj) so it ea:n 1 t be 

so much. different. It may be differerl!t in degree, 'but--
1· . 

MR. MARGOLIN: lVfY complait'lt is simply this., 

it se,ms to me that the businessmen in New Jersey are objecting 

to Chapter 51 simply because finally., at last, we have gotten 

down to them·and we are trying to :make them do something that 

other people throughout the state throughout the years have 

done. The busi:ness people have not been carrying their share 

of the tax load~ 

MR. WALTOJlti, What do you 'chink their share 

is? When you start taxing them more than they earn, is that 

their share? 

MR O MAR~OLIN: I can I t conceive that a 

hundred do1la]fs 1 worth of air>-cwriditioning :Ls not worth. a hull-

d:red dollar·s worth of bedroom or living-room. 

MR. WALTON: We have already established 

that personal homes may be completely exempted f':r•om taxation, 

so if you want to assess it on th.e same 'basis, then you should 

provide in this law that business may ~lim:i.11ate it entirely. 

MR. MARGOLIN: The reason that was elim-

i~ated is because there was no.method of enforcing ~t. We 

have a method of' doing it now, Chapter 51. 



... 

,., 

,: : i'm.'· WAt/roJi-3 < 11\atA:ioean 't . ~~y:i't:, Snij~ld l:>e. 

eom1)1etely exem~tea:~: as im 'the ·eas·e ot 1i'lenutem.oia pr-ijkerty} 
. ,r:a·~ MARGO~Ilfi-' · f:liS:pte}? 51 i~esi·ia.~t· si~y' :t~' 

amy way· to e1aforee hciusel,\old pr-operty •. · ': But What: :{ Jimpif os2 . 

•-•- .• I - ",.. . . . .. 

· should not be~r 1 t~ loadl, the same as a Jaumdred :d01iars:1 :wot-uh 
. . ' 

of · 11 ving-rclom. 

. ' . . ... . · .. 

to you, you. perhaps ~1,.tlaer did p0t agr$·e with . or; dicl: not ga;tl\er 

lower pel?eemtag~ ·. than . an equal :1mve~~ment 1xa reai . eib~te . for. ti\e . 

very· reasom that we 'nav·e sEd1r lit). this: sy:5ten1'".¢>f taxattoli :oVer> '. 

··.··gem~rati~Il art~·r·g~n.eratiom{ am<a: Olf) tia1s b)asis; We· hav,eimvesiied'' 

large sums f:J0f mom·e;-, and. te tax"'tniEf productive· niadh!rn·ery, a.t .·. 
sueb a. .lligh_ rate· in mati;y_ ease:s iou;Ui · 1norease ,the tax t1f lllusiness 

maray. tlmes · ;~ver···ilil t)lis -respe~~} tJaeref(!)Fe 1~ BG~e , Qaset& ··,:Miiiimg·_. 
business, BlJl.rtimg emfl~11ni~t amd' d;sj;:rQyimg'. t;be '.··jops' @f 'peopleo 

. . . . . 

.MR •. · MA-~H)LJ:lh . Tt{ouldm •tr ·1 t .·. eonfl:J,et witli 

same way? 

. /: 



one-quarter of their true valu.e 9 and it provides it as a def'-

ini te State poli~y •. And I maintain the same State policy should 

apply to the productive equipment of business that makes jobs, 

and that's the only thing that makes jobs. 

MR. ALEXANDERi Thallk you very ml,lch in-

deed. Mr. Walton. 

SENATOR HENRY So HAINES: Mr. Chairman, 

first of all I would like to present my asaociates to the ~om-

mission. 

J. Louis Fuller o.t Burlington is .Chairman of the Burling-

ton County Developmemt Col'!'J1nittee., but not here i:n that. eapaoity& 

He is here in an :lndividual ~apacity, but because of' his inter-

est- ar:id background in planning, I.asl<ed him to come here·with :me, 

and also Herbert E: .. Smith, Associates., plarmers, of Trentor:1 o 

Now, we appreciate this opportunity to appear before you 

to present a point of view which we bel;ieve has not been em-

phasized to any exterrt before the ~ommissiono 

(At this point Senator Haines was excused by the 

Chair:mafl to attend to other busi1.1ess) 

lVIRo HARRY KOSANSKY: My na:me is Harry Kosan-

:sky., President of t:,he tevit;town Board of Edueat:icm, and with me 

are Mrs ... M. David Scn.aeffer !P 'Mem'be:r? of. 'che Board. of Eaueation J 

John Longden, Superinte!!dent; Mr. Sidney Bookbinder)) School 
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Board SoliGitor., aind Mrs .. Donald Orloff., who just stepped out 

for- one moment, and who is on·our Sehool. Board- as· Secretary. 

Mr. Chairman and Members of' the Commission, we of Levit-

town are very appreciative for t:he opportunity to appear before 

you. we feel that we both represent a problem which is related 

to e(;lucation in general as well as repres~nting a unique feature 

pf eduqation _ here in the :.State of mew Je·rsey. We have the ciis-

timetioti of beiDg perhaps- ·the· fastest-growing community· 1n · the 

state, both population and school..:.age, and if' we may use the· 

figures which can be accepted by- both State and Government of-

ficials, that 4 pe~ cent school~ag~growth i~ school-age popu-

lation would be considered fast-growing--that figure is eonsid-

. ered fast-growing..:.-but our school-age growth has gone anywhere 

from 49 per cent, -arJJd eurreiitly averagesarour1d 21 per cent J>er 

year,-so that illl the past four years, or past six years., ratller., 

from 1955 to 1961--and., of course, 1955 represents the time ·~. 

when Levittown was still a small township and had a school-age 

population of 146 of which only about' -90 of 'those stuc'ients were 

· educatedniri the towmship rep;i:-esemtimg the. neighborlng:-:;tcrwms on 

the seeoEdary leve.l. We DOW have 4550, but if we reduee it to 

the 1 61 figures, 3880--and tho1;:1e_figu:r:-es are based upolil figures 

supplied to us, we have showr.i a growth of 1899 per eent, a 

growth far exceeding the growth of amy qther community in the 



state. 

And so we will leave with you this information., or part 

of this information 9 beto1"'e we leave this afternoon. 

MR. ALEXANDER: 

borrow that to have it reproduced? 

Mr. Kosa:nsky, could we 

JVfR. KOSANSKYi. Yes. 

As a result of this ~ncrease in school population,for the 

cost of education our cormm:.mi ty requir.es about 70 to 75 per 

cent of . the taxes raised from the local community. The ine1"'ease 

of' taxes from year to year is a rather excessive figure, we 

feel, for last year, as an example, from 1960 to 1 61, our tax 

increase was about 50 per cent for schpol purposesj and between 

1961 and 1 62 our tax increase went down a bit. The increase at 

the present time is about 26 per cent over last year, and we 

feel that there is no reason to believe that this will got 

down any appreciable amount over the :next few year's. 

We feel we live in a I~ather unique situation, because many 

of us--or all of us who moved into the·community since the Lev-

ittown company moved il"l and built the town.ll for the first yea.rs 

they have assumed the major portJom of the firH:ll'led.a'..1? responsi-

bility to schools. For the first year·we moved in., they assumed 

75 per cent for the operation of our schools, and this enart 
) 

will show that-these yellow blocks here al"'le /the contributions · 

.. 



made by Levitt & Son, and the orange indicates th.e nioney raised 

lDy local taxes, arid the 'blue would indicate theFederal-~the 

State Government, and the orange· the· Federal Government~ · 

So we· see, baek in· 195ll when the commullity first began, 

that Levitt contributed 75.4 per ee:nt of the moneys to carry 

on education. (See Levi ttown Exb.ibi t at. page 96) · 

J.VJR. ALEXADER: May I interrupt you? 

~he blue, you say, is the Federal? 

MR. KOSANSKY: No., the blue i~ State. 
~- --· -·· .. -·· .. 

'MR. ALEXANDER: The Federal is orange? 

MR. ·KOSANSKY: Yes. 

J.VJR. ALEXANDER: · ·_ Why did it have to be as 

big as that, the Federal? 

imagine because we have a large.r.iumber of Federal employees liv-

img in the community. 

MR. J.VJARGOLIN: What is the reason for t~e 

drop in 160 to 1 61 in State aid? 

IV.IR. MARGOLIN: The blu~ aid, state aid. 

MR. KOSANSKY: Oh, from 25 to 20 per cent? 

MR. MARGOLIN: Yes. Why did it drop? ,, 

MR. KOSA:NSKY: The reason for that·is one 



of the featur.es for .our community there .. is a new community:. land 
1· . ' • 

that is of. speculative. nature, !and i't,:-s:eems that there were two 

sales that took place .that year which offset the computation of 

the true value o:r the community which entered into the qomputa-

tion of a. fair share for our eommuni ty:, and for that reason . our 

State aid was inQreased tha.t year. And th.is is one. of the 

otber thin~s I wanted to eome t,o very shortly. So that it a~-

t1,1a,lly distorted,for that one year ;l.t distorted., and f'or this 

year, too, it distorted the pie~ure of the amount of State aid 

we are receiving. 

So we are moving from approximately 20 per eent of the 

all purpose tax to. about 70 peJ;" cent, and assumtmg the .. cost of 

edue~tion. And also included im this picture is the fa.at that 

our sebools were built by the builder; at this point we are 

reaching the poirlt where we have . a need for additional secondary 

·;schools for which the builder is not committed to build., amd has 

indicat~a that be will notG Starting within a year or two., we 

will ass.ume, begin_ to assume the addittonal financial costs for 

building new plants which, of cburse, will add to our tax pie-

ture. 

The oth~r thing is a fast-growing:oommunity. We also 
I . 

raise the point as to the way the present State aid formula is 

eompu.ted, and we reeei ve our moneys b.ased upotil the average 
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daily attendance·or the previous year~ rather than the presei1t 

year. And so this dhart would indicate, the green bars indi-

cate how much money we are receiving under the present formula, 

and the orange bar would indicate how much money we would re-
(See Levittown Exhibit at page 97) 

cei ve if the formula was revised on a present basis.,/ And.,, as 

a fast-growing community.,, with so many people coming irl over 

the course of the year at the rate they do, this, of course, 

influe1nces the amount of money which is received from the State. 

So we feel that the formula should be based upon present en-

rollment rather than previous-year enrollment~ 

Very briefly, ·another feature which is unique to Levit-

town, perhaps--and I think it was originally envisioned, and I 

don 1t speak as the foreplanner of the community but as a resi-

dent of the community, and many people moved into the community 

with the hope.of moving into a·residential area or suburban 

1::trea :f'rom the city. And' it seems· that if we are going to be 

able to cont~ol the revenue, we will have to support industry. 

The problem we face there is the fact that we have rather 

confined boundaries to our community ar.id not very much suitable 

land available for this type of tax ratable, plus the faet we 

would like. to suggest that this may be taken imto consideration 

in the tax structure,, so that communities have a chance, a:nd not 

only Levittown but other communities, also!} have the chance to 
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remain. resi()ential., .. as they eam .do if the f'ormula for raisi,~g. 

the tax or. dii::rtr;tb:µtio:n o;f' the tax mm:rey was revised so we .. , 

.wcruldm I t be forced into the situation of importing industry .o:n 

the community, which I ,feel wil.l. change rather severely the .et9~ 

tire complexion of the eommunit'y becau.i,e of the:;elose:ness of. 

the_boundarieso It would require that.imdustry would be very, 

very close to home owners right now. 

I -entioned already, based on thei qaestioas that were 

~sked~1 the whole area of land ~peculation which illfluences the 

way the tax is computed .•. But I hope that we have given 011r 

picture and some of the problems whiohwe are confronted with., 

and we ;reel that.we are rather unique iw it.,, 'but yet represent 

a problem that is :facing mamy people t)lroughout the state .. 

And we would also like to submit to you some programs 

w~ich have been devised and whieh are q:urre~tly being earried 

olf!t 1!'3 other states, reoognaizing they are f'a.st-growimg communi-

ties. a_md .• their needs for additional. ty,es of aid from the states o 

lie are also giving you the inform~tiom of' the rapid growth 
\ that we have\.(See Levittown Exhibit a.t pages 98 et seq .. ) 

I would like to thank you for the.time that you have givem 

us.,, and if there are any questions that we oan answer to clarify 

.· our position, ask lilS •. · 

:MR •. 1vrn.:RG0LIN: . Is· there any ;information o:ira 
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. ·MR. , KOSAllSKY :: · · Of the tax rate over the 

years? 

MR. KOSAMSICY: I don't think there is any 

in this book, here. We have this presen~atio~ which we ~id 

Sl,;Lbmi t to the lover:oor,. which .doe§I indicate part of the tax 

rate; however, the reason. tpis na.s meeni revised is because we 

have revised our figures somevtb.~t downward, based upo:m more 

kmowledge that has beem suppliea·to us in terms of our growth 

rate, although it hasn't altered tlae picture too much. We cam 

leave you a eopy·er this report. 

MR. MARGOLUh Do yeu know what the tax 

rate is at prese~t? 

··. MR. KOSANSKY: At the presemt time for 

school purp1:>se;s tm.e tax,.rate. is-;...for the total purposes, it is 

$7.50 a hundred. 

MR. iVIAHOLil'i · Do you know the equalized 

percentage? 

M1L KOSAlTSKY: · I 111 ask Mr. Bookbinder 

that~ 

MR. JBOOIC6INDER: Twem~y-sev~m per eent. 

MEL !COSAJJSKY: I believe. that eh~r~ that 

showed a dro, im state aid, I believe I wemt aowm from a 50 per 



cent level to a 20 to a 27 per cent leyelo 

. .JJJR. J\LEXANDER: Could I ask you whether the 

municipality is hav:f_ng similar trouble: on the finaneing of other 

services as it is having·with respect to fi:eaneing scp.ools? 

MRo. KOSANSKY: At:the_present time there 

-_a:r-en 't very many, r~qui:rea _ s·er_viQes in o:mr. munioipali ty, for we 

,are,.·ot:i~y f;ive years old,· and most of the services in terms of 

. water· and sewage and public works, police, et cetera., are rather 

young and don 1.t require very much money,, - However, we anticipate 

that this is a problem which the municipal governments will have 

to reakor.i with over the next few years. 

:We have never encountered thipgs iike road.repair. All of 

these things were .put ir:i by the builC,er, so we are reaping right 

noV!l' the benefits of the.first few year~., But I venture to say 

that in .the next few years the local . township will have to 

assume these resp0nsibility, ar3d I feel that it will require . . . . \ 

quite a rate., 
,, 

We have a paid police department at this time and a volun-

teer fire department. 

MR~ BOOICBIN'DER: '!'o. eTilarge o:n that, our 

water and sewage is under a. '!llt:tlity authority whereby t~ere is 

a separate rental picture under a long~term lease agreement, to 

lease it from .the sources of' the development corporation, whioh 
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• 

' ', ...... : :-, ·'•:· ;_..' ,. J 

present; they· a~e · paying 'a r:tied 'r~mt'al,' .. and the average :JioeEta1 
· .. :· .. · ·' .... 

per home :f'or water and. s~wage is -approximately $17 wer year',, . 

Ana tl);ere is: nci street ma;tatenamee at this point, and the pe>~ . 

. liee alld tire si,tuat'iom is ~eritr'@lled_ by a v:olliimteer· tire, a•d ,,· 

1ilae polipe ;ts_ a· staff group, ~ut •it:is .~ept at: a reas.omable 
. •, 

mt~imum _13ecause -of' ·tbe c,Qrfaentrati~n _ of' pop~lat:i.0m/ ~md<tt ile:ed • 

not be too b.eav11y .e~larged -~-

MR. KOSAHSllj presently, - 2®, o~o~ ]low~ 
··• )!, •. 

~ve;r-, aeo9rding te. ~he P-lams of' the 'develeper, ft '1s/ ai;miex±; .· ·_ . 
mately one-thir(ll completed. 

. . .. . ...... : " ~· ..... 

s9luti9m to 't:nat> I would. gather tr,m -.that.You sai€l,. siu,1ee there -

-ism' t mueh eha.!lee ~t 'buildiiag. beaattse. Y~"til den It laave. spae¢ fir. 

busimess or industry,_theonly,possiblesolutiomis stat~ a.id. 
- ·-:;.- - .:-.... · ~· ~- . 

JVfR. IO$Al"Sll: · we :reel ~na the .f o]("ml!il~ : , 

figlat lll~W, based 'U])OB $200; we fee~• t:b,ai; ).t slaould l.;)'e raised· ii'e 

_ apprex:tmately $350~ and I belleve this has beem ,the 'figu~~ t);r~t .... ,, .. . . . . . - . 

. has,, also been subini tted .by the Feaer~tiolil 'or state Sehool:13e'a~d i 
. - . ·. --:.·.. . .. 

plus the raet tba.'t we feel that W1th~:e~r~ent enroj..lment, it 

. sh.()uld b~ ·upon the eurremt . enro::i.imer;t . abd taot UI)Oill wrevio':m~- : 



enrollment. 

MR. ALEXANDER.: Even if you stepped it up 

so--

MR. KOSANSKY: We feel that we could 

:realize, Mr~ Chairman, approximately a:hundred thousand dollars 
., ·•. . ' . . . ' "' 

n11;,r~ in State iaid if it. wa~ based up~n tkl.e present enrollment 

rather tha!l the previous year -enrollment •. 

IVrR. ALEXAfDER: You would like to see that 

remedy plus something other than the :2QO-dollar figure? 

MR. KOSANSKY: Yes. 

:MR. ALEXANDER 1: And I take it that is samti-

thing. that would be thr.ougAout the stat~? 

The. tb::tng,that sometimes troubles me is.that why something 

like this is happening most everythiDg-r-arid actually it is--and 

I suppose part of the reasor;i . is tllrought1n1t business . and rat ables, 

a.Rd through some of the other muroicipaiities--

MR. KOSANSKY: We feel the raise from 200. 

:to.$250 will be:felt throughout. the whole_state. Tpe previous 

yea.::r., while it :still w9,uld be helpful_to all.oth~r ml;lraieipali-

tie_s or sche>ol districts, the fact that we far exceeded the 

normal growth-rate of 4·per .cent perhaps should.be consideredo 

MR. J\.LEXANDEih :But you do t_eel th.ere 

should be something in the formu,la that provides more aid for--
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ables may increase as to· eve:t-y ,·one ·house that 1s added to our 
. " 

house rells, · there is 01 .4 chiiclrell. who en:ter our sehoo1 ·· system. 

fo~ th~ oth,er eo~unitie~ is to marry_ and have more ob.ildrei/l if 

they want more of a share of State aid. 

MR. KOSAJ.TSKY: We will be leaving with you 

a ehart that indicates that, based U}Pon the 1960 eensTa.s, · and we 

have taken a oenSl;lS of·. every child. w:1 thin our township b'elow. 

the age of five, and.the increase that this will reflect is 

rather enormous.· 

g_ ALEXAl'I)Elh. Tha:ak you very much._; I· ... 

think that's all the questions there are. 

·- -- ' ..... -·· 
please, a.nd Senator, will ·you and 'your ·associates say wmat you 

want to say? 

make it clear that we are here rt!!~resent:t:ng ettrselves and iot 

~my o:i;-ganization. And our interest in this subject has.been 

motivated by the faet--dating back to 1958 ... -Mr .. Fuller ·aN'd I 

have been associated with eourity development., the Burlington 
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eounty Development eommittee.Y and Herbert Smith, of course.!' was 

with the State Planning piyision o:f' the Department of CoIDBerva-

tion and Development, and subsequently went into business o:n 

his own as a professional planner,.and, has been of great service 

and certainly is krlow1edgeable on the subjecto 

I will rµn through this as fast as I can, in order to con-

serve your timeo 

We have viewed most of the testimony that has beem pre-

viously before your Commission and we have been disturbed that 

tne emphasis was on justifying broad-based tax, and we believe 

that we have an angle that ought to be. appreciated in the mrer-

all picture. 

'Mr. Fuller and I had sought re~earch facilities in order 

to develop and substa:ntiatequr premise. While undertaking this 

approach 9 the Tax Policy Commiss:1.on was commanded to deliberate, 

and has had such a deadline placed on it that tirne becomes of 

the essence. On this account we decided that our concern 

should be brought to the attention of the eommission.11 despite 

the fact; that we did not have opportiu:ii ties to develop our 

thinking more fully in order to show feasibility of our sug-

gestion. 

liow, you, Mr. ChaiI"rnan, extended the courtesy to us of hav-

ing taken the memorandum that I had submitted at:id had it: 



. .. ' 

mimeographed for members of the Commission, and I would say 

that there is no point in going over all that material. We 

would like to emphasize the fact that while the previous speak-

ers today have focused some attention on this general problem, 

we would like to emphasize that tax on earnings perhaps is more 
. 

equitable than the personal property tax against business and 
( See p,ages 115-117 s·tatement by Honorable Henry 

industry 0 S., Ha.ines_9 Sena.tor 9 Burlington County) - ., 

Wow, what I wot.1,ld H.ke to do,::.with. your indulgence!., is to 

have Her-bert Smith sort of', give an explanation on the substance 

of our material here. 

of the_ Comm+ssion,, Se:o_ator_ Ha+~E:1S,, I appe.ar before. you not as 

a ta.x expert or as a representative __ o, any interested group iR 

terms of the expenditure of f'ut'tlre moneys raised by taxation 1:n 

the state, but rather as a planner wh_o has had some 15 years• 

experience in dealing, or attempting to deal with the problems 

of the physical growth and development of the communities of 

Phe State of New Jerseye 

In a rather immodest way, but only for the purpose of let-

ting you u:nderstar:id this baal,tground, I would like to say that 

in my role as a private planning consu;ltant, I have worked 

with some 150 New Jersey municipalities in planr.iing a.ad zoning 

problems. ~Y firm has prepared comprehensive master plans 
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under t:P,e 701 Urban Planning Assistance Program for 60 New 

Jersey munioipalitieso In doing this,. I have been struck with 
. ·:... 

almumbev of th;ings wh:l.eh I think a:re of' vital concern to all 

or us in determining a taxing policy for the state. 

Very quickly, these seem to me to: be as follows: 

First of.all, as a planner, I can say that nothing aff'eets 

than the soundness of the taxing policy and that at the present 

time I am disturbed over the fact that we are permitting our 

taxing policies to determine the future of our communities, 

rather than sound planning. 

Second~y--a:nd conversely· to No. 17-plarming and zon;tng 

pOlioies can and will determine the future taxing base. J'ow, 

this is true, regardless of whether it.is a broad-based tax or 

whether it is a real estate property tax, because in long run, 

in.the full measure, the taxing base--whether it be upon income 

potential or general welfare or real estate--is depe:ndent upom. 

the intangible characteristics of a community that make it at-
J 

tractive, desirable and on the tangibl~ aharacter1sties that 

make it.effieient, in order to prov:ide community_services and 

facilities, and therefore a place to make a sound investment 

in business, ia 'a home, in industry or any other type of use. 

No. 3; ,present policy has created~ fostered, and nursed 
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55a·· oompet:ttivi!/ ittur:lleipal um·its in thiiJ'. st'at·e,: and of ·•mrealls-
tie" s:Lg~ifioamo:e, -it fs '()jae:' th~t. ts slated 't•o result in ~iaae:, 

- - . . 

ana· in' utterfail"-u:re .. 'TniS;'eoth~s- abbut from t)i~:raet' th~f-wt? 

are tnittimg· our munioit\,,allties. in ,tne'pesitio~ 8.t' t'be 'pr~sent 
. ' 

time tha~ ·e·aeh :of:'themfee1 that tneY·~ias't'$o out-- and_:peceme i> . - - - ,- -

··'.Madison _m_~roh~~ts __ r~gar~irig.·the __ -pQt~nt~al cit. tlleir e~mmunity\ 

in ,Qroer: to ·obta,ilr) the type ·ofi J,.aµd use •that oam prov1cl'e them· 
with ratables·that will.allow them-to nave·a·ba.fanced ~eonbmie 

base. 

. - . 

p-resent taximg l)Ol:tey amd -eaD ~ontintie to 'be· discouraged ·u.mless 
•. '• .. '· ' .·. .· 

eareful thought''-is i1vem in tl!le evo~w.tf;om ~J: a 80\Ulla. l)oliey .. 
lo. 5 ,' and T think -th:f s om, is : ext.~emely important 1ll Jrew 

Jersey, regional planrd.mg 'e:t"fee·~1vegss 'has ;t;een made 1mpQssible _ 

by tile· present taxing policii'es { am<ii -·_ it'. i~- my·. hitm1.H·e >opin:ten that _-
. .. . . . 

the real reason tlaat We J:i'ave _ had li ttie'. _ e:t":fe~ti ve ·regiollal pla1;1- · 

niing in.,the State of New Jersey· t;-o date has beem tile P?:reblem 

- that has resulted from the taxi~g- p-a11Jy and the. faot that 1 t 

has been extremely diffieult te·~·evelop:··a-·1a.nd use pattern· tliat 
- -

makes sense OD a regional 'basis am'd' -g:tv~. to ·eaeb J!rlunicfipality 

_ the' thing that they: ai•e 1ooki~g ior/ arid· that is the '·'opport·u~~- -

1ty -to· underwr:i. t'·e tlaetr' nee:d for· aclditienaal, 'tax ra·t~iies ~; : 

No" -6;- the resil 'potential 'of lll;.'ba~: rei1~wai Jn, OU~- e':tties 

/' 



is being lost,. ar:id .if not being lost, it certainly is not be= 

ing taken advantage 9f, to the. fullest extent :i .unless. in terms 

o:r·this same problem.of taxing structure. And I say this from 

the star:idpoirit of' thiinking that the difference between whether 

or not a community in terms of' its. urban renewal plans. is 

productive in tts use for industrial or residentia.l dev.elopment 

isnttbo a ~arge measure affected by the practical eonsidera-. 

tions of the rs.tables that. must be required in order to bal= 

ance the economy or the community and provide the essential 

service.a .• 

No. 7, I am afraid that we are developing a group that is 

following what I term "jump on the ratable bandwagon,,n anqthat 

as a result we are destroying tangibles in this state which can 

:r:iever be replaced, and which money prices cannot be put upono 

I mean s:i.mply by that,, gentlemen, that I have seen community 

atter communityj even after it has attempted to evolve a sou:nd 

municipal planning p1"'ogram and sound zoning ordinance to effect 
' \ that program, under pr•essure from e:xploi te1'"s and. developers,, 

in the sense of those that seek benefit f'rom. the attraoti ve-

ness of the community., waving in front of' their nose the carrot 

of an :increased ratable provided immediately, overnight, and 

provided tha:t the character of the community can be sacrificed 

by concession, and being told that: unl.ess you accept my 



proposition within.the next 20 minutes, Iwi11 take it into 

the next communityo· And knowi1flg that it is political suicide 

to turn clown anything that offers a new 2 million.:.aollar rat-

able for the community, zoning principles, planning prineiples 

are then immediately made secol!1dary, and the i1Ttangible char-

acter of the community that made it attractive in the first 

place is eroded away 1 and we start on the road of blight and 

plant the seed of' the c:airH.:er of blight by the indisc:rimi?Jate 

location of these ratableso 

Just a few brief illustrationso Specific:ally1 in our own 

work we have dealt with--as I have indicated to you--a number 

of New Jersey commurlli ties. I recall particularly the problems 

that aff~cted the Borough of Sayreville and the Township of. 

Madison in Middlesex County. Here we have an exact illustra-

tion of the kinds df things that we are talking about • 

. Sayreville is an older' eommuni ty / with a fairly exteni::ive 

industrial business o ... Maqison;, on the other ha:ndj has become 

a I"esid ential bedroom community. 'Many of' the people 111 Madison 

homes commute to New York 1 to New Brunswick, to Newark, and 

also work in the plarrt; in S13.yrev11le. Sayreville has the 

benefit of the old;, established industry tax 'baseo Madismn 

has to provide housing and part of the labor market for that 

industrial tax base in a residential tax base community, and 



has to provide the essential municipal services, particularly 

schooling. This makes for a situation that if industry pros-

pers, develops and furthers itself ip Sayreville, Madison does 

not feel any o.f the benefit therefrom. 

Tl'le same situation 9 even in a more drastic sense,, applies 

i1a 'Monmouth eounty in the comm.uni ties of Holmdel, Middletown" 

We, for example 9 prepared a detailed study of the economic 

situation of the Boro\,'l,g)q. of RaritarJJ and discovered that.to get 

ou~G of' having double sessions :i.n schools within the next five 

years and simply run to a si:ngle=session school system 

within five years would require the comstructiio:n of 143 new 

elass1"'ooms in the small Borough of Rarit,an,9 alone Q Aad yet 

:immedicately :next=door 9 iin the 'rownship of Holmdel 1 research 

aetivity, industry activity has been encouraged and sueeessf'ully 

so, and at the same time the residential lot zoning in Holmdel 

for some 75 per ee:nt of the open land left in the community is 

placed at an acre, whereas in Raritan» because of a slight 

entry into the planning and zoning field, the housing was al-

:r•eady the:re i and new housill"Jlg has come in usil'Clg the zoni:rng 

criteria based upon established characteristics and can there-

for go no higher than 15 9 000 square feet. So we have a situa-

tion agai1C'l in a single county or an imbalance between the de-

velopmel'lt potentlals or a regior1 in terms of its benefit and 



its effect upon separate communities. 

We have a similar situation in 'Middlesex County, in the 

Township of Franklin, :which has appeared before·you., as have 

most of those other eommunities of which I have spokerio 

MR. Al:iEXANDERi Somerset County? 

MR. SlVIITHi Yeso I am sorry 9 it's Somer-

set County. The comparison does overlap:·.into Middlesex County 

and--

MRP ALEXANDER: I have just illustrated 

why the problem is as bad as you say., 

MRo SMITHi Yes, you have. J\nd in New 

Brunswick we have an older established •city with an industry 

waste, Franklin Township again the bedroom community, Franklirl 

Township facing the situation of,in order to prevent., in order 

to overrun the need for municipal services, having to raise=-

in its vacant area., the land that is suitable for sound growth 

and development--rasied"the zoning requirements to a point of 

being restrictive" 

Bridgewater Townshlp 9 Ol'ii the other hand, at the other ex-

treme of the areaJ) has been successful in this competitive rat-

race of attempting to attract research or industry ratables, 

and has been put irl.the positiom that it can take care of in-

creased growth, and yet at this same time some of the people 
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that will be working in t~e research and development in Bri~ge-

water Township will tmdoubtedly be looking f"or places to live 

in Franklin Township. And here we cross county ·11:nes and aga:1.n 

-have no way of redistribution of the benefits of sound economic 

development. 
'• 

Finally» we have, of course, the illus.trat:ton that you 

nave .:hast heard from,. the Township of Levittown 1 where it is 

my pleasure or· my o;r,oss to serve as plarming consultant. In 

the development of a master plan of the Township, we are well 

aware or the problems that the School Superintendent has pre-

sented to us. -We are aware of the fact that in the total 

Township there is probably no more than some 200 acres of la:nd 

that could possibly be used for types of la11d use that.would be 

1neome~produa1ng and considered to be non-child-producing. or 

non-eost-produeing. 

We are also faced nth the very realisti.c situation there 

that industry :1.s going to be extremely careful about being 

seduced to enter Levittowl!J Township. ·irhey will have the feel-

•ing of what is expected of them. They will have the feeling 

that they are to be asked to accept passing off to them a 

large part of this tax burden, which has been built up by 

evolvement.,, the explosiorl of a completely new planned oommun-



At the same timeJ) in the extreme friniges we are having 

commercial and industrial developrne:nt results· in other town-

ships that actually ar~ beiJAg generated by the factor of the 

clevelopment of Levittown., and Levittow:o is being called upon, 

again, to be the bedroom and yet provide the amenities of com-

munity life for the people that will come into the area, with 

little hope of ever competing equitably in this ratable rat-

race that we have put our commuinities into. 

Nowj what I am saying to you gentlemen is that I am seri-

ously concerned that the time has come in New Jersey for us to 

no longer consider the problem of development of communities 

on an individual community basisJ) but that we must devise a tax-

ing policy that will per:mi t us to plan f'or an orderly land use 

I)attern, and that will make senseJ) so that we cain determine il"l 

advance the future development of our eommunity by planning$ and 

not having to adjust our plamning to try to overcome the inequi-

ties of the economic base provided within the state. 

Thank you very mucho 

, SEMAfOR.HAINESi · I would like to have the 

opportunity to empbaf3iZE? anotheJ:'. point. 

We have here somem:ie who has had a great deal of expex•ience 

in the undertaking of" problems in the area.,. 

MIL Jo LOUIS FULLER I Mr. Chairman, again 
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I must say_ I do. not .. r~present a,nyon.e 9 . and I am h_ere today 'be-

cause of the experience I gained working with the :Burlingtor.i ·. . .. : . . . . . . . . ' . . •, 

eau.mty people 0 prineipa;L;Ly ~rying tp develop Burlingtot:1 Ccnanty . . . . . ·' ,· . . . ·- . 
l., 

in tryin~ to prepare them fc,r. the impact of growth baek in the 

140 1s. 

It has been my pleasure. i~ working with the group to have 

projects eoming through the a~ea lookit(}g for loeatioms. I have 

learned a great cieal from these pepple, and I find that they~ 

the large imdustry, now expresses more.eoneerm about the wel-

fare of their employees th.at might transfer ;tmto .aE area and of 

the tax situation than they do of the ground site, itselfo 

BurliAgto:n eounty is a large county O a.r1d it is aot alone · 

with the_ other. eounties in South Jersey with. this problem. .· We 

have nuu;1y industries wbo look us over· and they do want te know 

what is the hypothetical .tax of the building of sueh-and~su.eh 

and an affair of such-and-such in tbis:eommunity, wbioh OS.ml be 

estimate~ for them on the ba$iB of the community •.. 

As an example of what large i:qdustry will do in the inter-

eet or employees, the Shell ehemiealCompany has loeated a 

large opera.ti9n in West Deptford Towms~ip in Gloucester 

Oo.u.nty. _ I h~d the privilege of lookin~ over an employee bro-

.ehure, a very. elaborate brocbure prepared by Shell ebemieal 
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Company to be distributed to·all employees it they propesed to 

trEt.nSfer to their New Jersey opera,ticm .. 

This broehure aontaine& inf'ormat1t:>n about sehools, ohurehes., 

homes, priees., oomnrunity history, the eultural advantages of 

Philadelphia., :New York., and it we·nt on to, I would say» withita 

an area .. of 25 miJ,es of tne actual plant site,· giving ·all this· 

information. to the employees. It also had wbe~ to look, the 

i:n:t'ormation.;.-where to "get t.he infoJ?mation to look for b:ome·s., 

recreation facili.ties, and so tortbo It impressed me that they 

went to suah an extet:1·t to, p~et,aJ:1!e an el,a'bo;:r:~:rte :brochure of· 

most communities outside ot the eo:mmunity where the plant woulcl 

be located, agail!11 brimging to tn'Y miad that what -the Township 

will benefit from the tax ratable there, and it 1s aizeable., bu.t 

there would t>e Woodbury, Haddonfield, c.ollingswoo~, · and th~· 

other nice resideritial areas who will b;ave to assume. the be.d:room 

eommu.ni ty problems at1d eost· to supp],y the eomnn.mi ty services to 

the people who will man this plant., 

We learne.d that industry today is being sought, and we kjew 

that not only by the townships in New Jersey, but .all the st8.t·es 

of Olir eount,ry are seekirig good i~dustry o 'They hav~ tile same 

problem of this economic \>alaRee or tax ratables atid jobs., Job 

opportunities., payrolls that make ·business. We find that :tm-

dustFy today is bei.,,tig tb.0ugh~ · enough of that the competi tiom is 



extremely keen, and again they look for well~planned areas 2 

not only the community in which they 1CH;Jate their plaNt, com-

munity in which the employees will live,, and if they do not 

find.that.9 they will have other ground sites or other places 

that are better planned and have a better sound struetu~e$ 

ana we lose many or them. 

So I present to you that ~hiat~uestion and problem that 

does exist in supplying com1m.i.nity services to people has reached 

a point where some conside:r•ation ought to be given to correcting 

that tax distribution between the plant itself that causes or 

give.a the employment and the people 9 the community where the 

people live and of1 the extreme cost; o 

.. JVIFL ALEXANDERt I would :like to see if I 

really have got the drift of' wh~t you are speakil1g of" 

You are saying, for one thing, that a good many munici-

palities al:"e in the process of either finding themselves in 

the position of Levittown, where their school and other service 

costs are excessive and they have no business industry to help 

them out ·~dth ratables, or there are other communities which 

are being ,spoiled :f'ro:m a planning point of view because in 

.order to get the ratables they have to make coin11oessitms. Tb.at 

both these things are wrong and the solution you propose is 

not to ban indt.:1st1"'y :f:t""om Jersey aino not to ban bedroom 



communities from New 'Jersey, but to try to put the burden on' a 

broader base than a pu:r;>ely mun:i.cipal< b8.se. 

The suggestion fn Senator 'Hai'.nes' membrandurn here'is county-
I , 

wide. The reasor.r I jumped at Franklin Towt'lship is because you 
., - ··. ' ' . 

have New Brurlswiek and Fra.r:iklin Towr.iship across the county line., 

so this I had intended to ask you anyhow, Senator, 'and knowing 

as you do, being an elected official, the problems of local 

autonomy as it is here, do you think it would be possible to try 

this on a state-wide basis, 1in order to get away from the dis-
' ' 

parity betwee:n the ,counties., o~ do yOu think you could get away 
. . ' . . 

with it on the county-wide basis, having in mind the strong 
. ' . ·...• . . ... i .· ... sense of home ru.le that·there is? 

. ·, ' ' SENATOR HAINES: The thought was pI"imarily 

to have a wider distribution·or the commercial and industry 

ratables--industrial ratables. We sugges~ed county because the 

rea;L and personal· propert,y ta.Jc does no~ e.Jttmd:iJjey,d)ridQtheitwounty 

level now, so that that seemed to be a good reason for talking 

about this on a county basis. 

We did say in our remarks that we had not had the advan-

tage of research study so that we are inot prepared to sayth~t 

this is· the only·. approacn, on the county-wide basis. 

I personally th.ink that talking about it on the county-

wide basis would be easier than otherwise., I think that if we 



are talking about having industry, industrial and commercial 

ratables go into the state level, there would be the fear that 

it wouldn't come back in "'the proportion that it went. 

I think it :-wmuld be easier to talk about it county-wide. 

Now, we will find a situation such as you have mentioned 

between Somerset and Middlesex County in that particular areaJ) 

but it would balance out pretty well within the counties, I 

thirok, but this is subject::-as I say.? maybe it could be on a 

reeognized regaional basis, some basis other than county limee0 

MR. ALEXANDER~ Well, the other thing that 

I worried about with respe~t to the home rule aspect of it is 

the very strong feeling that people have that they don't want 

feder,1 or state control of their schools, they want them lo-

cally. And likewise, on a great many municipal things, includ-

ing a good many planEing things 1 they want to be able to have 

the kind of community that they want to hav.e and not somebody 

from higher up telling them. 

To_ solve the problem you speak of, MI". Smitµ--and assume 

that somebody at a higher )evel says how mueh is enough and how 

much is too much of' industrial ratables, for example, in a 

given communi ty--do you think that a.11 the communities will do 

the sensible thing on their own in a tax situation? 

IVIR. SiVIITHi I would like to give you a 
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specific illustration'i-n poimt~ Dealing·with.Burlingtdil County, 

we prepare~ a Delaware Valley regional plal)JJ for 26 mumieipali~ 
I .. 

ties alcmg the Delaware Rivertportion of Burling:ton -- Ce>unty.. 0ne 

of the most vital-teaturesof' that'])Ia'i3-;..and I am riot proposing 

this·as theultimate answer--but one of the mo.st vit'al features 

of th.at plan was - the fa.et th~t ·the County had an ·excellent op~ 

portuni ty to develop an industry complex between the. alignmem·t 

of the New Jersey Turnpike and tile ·imew FAI.295 Highway. These 

two roads will be el(;)se enough together that in between is not 

19-nd th~t can be related to a residemtial complex. AEd 'the 

fact that they are what yo1,1 might call a semi-land ser,rice road 

or numerous interchanges, the other, a limited-aecess roadway, 

gives an excellent opportunity of transportation as well as 

advertisememt. 

· Now, this industrial eomplex outs aerof:?S the bounclary 

lir:ies of five municipal Urllits, but this left 21 mumioipalitfes 

that would have to be part of this total regional plan that had 

mone of th.is industrial eo:rnplexo 

Now, as a result, the 21 municipalities were riot kindly 

inelined t6ward this jrb,osal, beeaa•e if this were to be sae-

eesstul, if this were to go a~ plann~d--and it certainly m~de 

a lot of sense from the stB.l'ldpoint or the teehnie;il aspect of 

the future development of the a.rea..:.-:1.t aould mean that it would 



pull away from,.their development potentials for industrial pup-

poses. 

However., .if there had l:)een some way to do this and the:ato 

have the benefit derived from this industrial development eross-

ing five municipal boundaries redistributed through the eratire 

region, and re~leeting the benefit through the entire group of 

munieipali ties., I think .that th.is would have been jumped om as 

a desirable propGsal., and the result would have been, sir 9 not 

omly that the county, the region and the mmuioipali ties would 
,. 

have 'benefitted., but this gre'a.t state of ours would have 'beme-

fitted tremendously with the a.mot.mt of increased employment 

oppprtunities a.r\ld the overcoming of the loss of business develop-

ment and industrial development that. we .may be faeing iB this 

state. 

JViR 6 KERNEY: . If I understand this clearly, 

you are. proposing tha:t.the inclustr1al ec1.pacity to pay taxes be .. i 

equalized wi.th the eommu:ni ty problem, -which is a per ea.pit~ 

problem, essentially, in many ways~-on a county level? 

MR. SMITH:" Yes. 

MR. KEIDIB~~ Rather than on a istate level; 

yet the State seems.to have some functions in determining, by 

the laws of the Legislature, wnat the req-µ.ireme!'lt;s are of tr1,e 

munieipali ties for per eapi ta sqhool needs,. for highways, for · 
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any rn.1mber 0f the local services wh.ieh are eoJrotrolled by the 

counties amd the munieipalities 9 but where the State sets re-

quiremerits. 
. . ' 

Wouldn't it be a fair equalization it this we~e dome om a 

state-wide basis rather than on a mounty-wide basis? Have I 

made my question clear? 

iVrR. SMITHg Yes. I think the Se11ator has 

already cornmen:ted on this,l) and I will do likewise. 

I have come, of aourse, am an ~mditidual and also without 

research on the question. I believ~ that, actually, the answer, 

IVIr. Kerney, would be a Combination arrangement, whereby you 

might utilize the counties or.1 a colleeticm basis aspect of this 

particular phase of the tax struoture, with a joint participa-

tion across counties, and probably a of the State, 

because it ~s so involved im the things that you mentioned. So 

I think that probably a study of this--and tllis is :r"eally what 

I am interested i:o seeing--tbat in your work and,in your juag= 

ment, which I know you are going to apply to this problem, that 

consideratio!'.":l is· gi,re:n carefully to the evolvement of a taxing 

policy that will be conduoive to this.kir:id Of thinking, so that 

we can again come back to aoimg p1arm1ng in the sense of sound 

principles of planrii.:og · and the desirable development pattern 

that we t1eed in the State,, and !tlot in te!'ms of just tax 



ratables. 

MR. KERNEYi Well 9 I don 1 t disagree with 

you at all; I raised the question because th.e more y9u go into 

a1qu$stlon, the more complex it becomes •. I dorJJ't know what the 

answers are. 

MR. A. ALAN :LiEVEEI g I have an ontlime of 

my presentation. Would you like me to give my background.l' 

first? 

MR. LEVEEN: I am a CPA in the State of 

New Jersey amd registered.in Jew Jer~ef to praotiae before the 

Tax Courts si,nce 1939)) that is the Tax eourts or the Ui:":lli ted 

States. I am registered with the T:reaf;n.1ry Departmerrt siwHJe 

1938, tbe Tr·easury Depc1rtment of the Urii.ted States, and a mem-

ber of the Amerioam Institute of (;Jertified Public Aooountants., .. 

I am a member of the New ,Jersey Soeiet;i of eertified Public Ac-
' eou:ntants, mE;:mberr:of the New York couf:lterpart, and I am regis-

tered in Great :Sri tai:rTu amd all the dcnrd.:tdons be'j7ori¢1 tr1e sea" 

I should first thank the Commission, :· tor ·this opportmd ty o · 

Gentlemen g A great marry of" the wi.tlnesses who appeared be-

fore your Committee called fox' some form of' "broad-basean ta:,c" 

· A constant theme runnit1g ·t;b.rough your hearings was th.at the 

local property tax ean no lowiger co:ntirnue. to support the ris:tng 



• 

costs of education. 

Some witnesses clemal1ded a sales tax; · otn.ers spoke for an 
. . . . 

income tax-= ol!l the theory that.they are "broad-based"--and 

many had a "person~l 8.xe"'to grindi nTake the tax off my product 

and let's tax the other fellow.n 

This ·statement is submitted by me as a private tax-payiing 

citizen of our State~ representing.no one and no group~ 

When the Commissioner of Education appeared before this 

body amd estimated th.at state educational costs will rise at 

a much greater pace in the mext few years, his remarks were 

characterized as nterrifying." · 

My own reaetion: property tax~s have i:nereased three-fold 

i:ra ·the last several years. The home-owner must not be burdened 

with one cent iro additional ta:x:eso 

And: we frantically search for am equitable new method of 

state taxation, whereas we should first expend every effort 

toward economy in gcnrerijmental operations o 

'!Vfy fi,pst reCommeOdation is the C)rgan:l.zaticm Qf · a "Little 

1I0over eommissiontt to 11:f'il";}e.:.tooth oombtt every department, 
" . 

bureau and division of state govert':llment with an eye to ecom-
. . . ' 

omy in operatioinSo unt;il this is done, can the mew Jersey 

taxpayer justify in his '~wn mind. the )J)eed for additional 

seurces of taxation? 



Sales taxes and income taxes have been advocated as vifair-

share" broad-based methods of t&1xation. This is wrong. The 

term n'broad-based ii is a misnomer and a fr•aud, since neither 

method of taxation will lower the home-owner 1 s property taxesj) 

but merely add to his tax burden J), beaning in mind that 57 to 

65 per cent 9f the hame;;;;ownari·s tax now supports educational 

Qosts. Any addition to the b.ome-ownel'.' tax burden is inequit-

able .. 

I maintain the word •broaa~basea• has been prostituted im 

this state because ubroad-based t1 now means to us either a 
' ·' ' ' 

sales tax or an in<eome tax. We have heen talking about the 

increased cost of state education and we begin to talk about a 

11broad-basean tax, and. we forget that. somewhere between 57 and 

65 per cent of the per•sonal property tax, and I am speaking of' 

the home-owners, 57 to 65 per ce111t of those taxes include state 

educational costs, or school costs. 

Now» if we speak of a broad-based sales tax or j_JQlcome tax,, 

we a1"'e merely addirig to t;he home-owner I s burden, alfJd aifly addi-

tion to that tax burdei] 1.s inequ.i table~ ,. 

The sales tax is most unfair 'because the greatest propor~ 

tionate burden fa::Lls moetheavily on the low-t!:neome group. 

To illustr•ate i A and B ,. are neigh.bars,; Mr .. A earns $15,000 p~r 

year and Mr. B earl":ls $5,000 per,yearo Esti:matlng that $'.3,000 
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is spent each year for basic living costs which would be sub-

ject to a sales of 3 per cent, the tax·1n·each ease would be. 

$90 annually. Yet, lV!ro A pays 6/lOths of 1·per cent of earn-

ings, and Mr .. B pays 1.8 per eemt. Here, a· low-income earner 

pays three times as much as the high-earimer. 

Our·ctgarette a:nd gasoline taxes are "in ·effect a sales 

tax"--we pay 7¢ in New Jer>sey taxes when we buy a pack of 

cigarettes and 6¢ ~ach time we buy a ~allon of gasolime. 

agaim to our nei~hborsJ Messrs. A and B: both 

drive to work:. Mr. A's. office is 12 miles from home and lV!r. 

B drives 12 miles to his factory. Each pays $30 in gas taxes 

while drivir.ig to work du.ring a year. Mr. A (who earns $15,000), 

his cost is 2/lOths of l per cent, amd lVI:r>. B's cost is 6/lOths 

of 1 per cent of earnings. The low-income earnier is burdened 

with.three times the tax cost of the higher-income earner. 

This is not ''f'aiF-sharing. 11 

A sales tax is not recommended. for anoth.er most impprt-

ant reasonr experienee has proven that the cost of admimister-

ing a sales tax is most exeessiveo 
. . . 

I direct the Commission's attention to the cost experi-

ence of the State of Ohio; the'saies tax scandals of the State 

of Illinois,; and the.impractical working experiences of the 

sales tax i11 th.e 0i ty of New YorlL 



~Y second recommendatiorl coneerns our gross receipts taxes, 

and can best be illustrated by quoting from an article in the 

Bergert Eve:roing Record of July ;31, 1961 g 

. . ' 

It says something about the taxe~ on Publie Service's gen-

erating plant totaling $2,015,375 for JR!ldfl(me.ftiftrlth,,. 

The arti.e.le goes. on to say that the borough rate has beem 

cut to 222 points .. The article goes om to explain that some of 

the residents C)f neighborhing boroughs, especially Cliffside 

Park., have periodically proposec'.Ltb.at Ft1dg;efield 's windfall be 

divided among its bordering ne1~hbors~ 

I stress now that this 2million-dollar tax is a part of 

Public Service's costs, and is passed along to the consumer in 

basic charges. I stress here that all of us in every town con-

tribute heavily to this taxo Yet the archaic and obsolete 
I 

method of allocation permits Ridgefield a windfall of over.2 

million dollars, and a resultant drop in their tax rate of 222 

points. 

Now., what ean this nonsensical inequity lead to? Ridge-

field's rate will drop next year by 444 points and then 888 

points. The more gas and electricity I use., the great1;;r will 

be Ridgefield 1s annual windfall 9 until. she 111 be building 

schools and libraries, and more sch9ols and more l:i.braries 9 

all with 15 carat doorknobs Ji rugs that thiek, i~md even the 



.. 

. . 
kindergartners will be using Parker51 1 s, while her neighbor-

towns are educationally.starved. 

Parenthetically., I should explain that I use the Ridge-

field case as a vivid example of the inequity of gross-reoeipts-

tax-allocationsQ I apologize to Ridgefielc;'i for pointing., As 

a matter of fact, some of my best friends are Jidgefielder~. 

So my.second reGommendat;ion, gentlemen, is th.e allocations 
. . 

of the gross receipts tax must be changed to an equitable state-

wide or cou-nty;..wide basil:!. These taxes must go into State 

educational fu~ds for 1aistribution for school districts on an 

equitable basis of school population. 

Personally, I am inclined.to th.ink that the State ought to 

be the colleQtion agent for these taxes, redistribut~ng them to 

the various school districts on the basis of school population. 

Now, I come to the nbroad-based income tax o tt Tax history 

indicates most impressi-v-ely that a new tax does not displace 

an existing tax. Illustrative of this is the most general war-

time taxes, which were presumably temporary., and are still with 

USo 

In New Jersey!/ the basic tax burden always has been and 

is upon the shoulders of the home-owner in the form of real 

estate taxes. 

An additional tax (by any name) which does not take into 
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eon.sideration the heavy burdem or the:property owner is mot 

truly ••oroad-based 9 and will add a disproportionate tax loa(l 

Oli.l the home-owr1er. It is f'or this reason that."broad-based 

income tax" is Ul]fair aad inequitable" 

I will illustrate by usir,ig Mr ... e:as a home-owner, and he 

pays $§500 per -year in J;"eal e~_tate ta:x:e~; Mr, .. D does not own 

his home. They both earra simtlar ine$me and each would pay 

$35© (figure arbit~at'ily assumed) in a newly-enacted "broad..,. 

ba~ed. 1111 income tax to _._en:e.ble to tne state to help def;r:ay rising 

oests•of education. 

The added burden to the home-owner is inequit~ble •nd 

'!ll,nfair: ir,.ioluded ill wrr o (P s property tax is 57 per eent. ef' 

sohool eosts Q.r $3420 This edueationial cost plus the Rewly-

emaeted $350 makes a total ef $692 paid by }Vfr. 0. for state 

educational subsidies. 

':vhe 1111broad-based '' income tax is a misl'lomer, adds to tln.e 

already heavy tax burden of the property owRer and is inequit-

Both C and :O have exa~tly the l:$ame a:m::n.;1al ~arnings, yet 

€!J's burden for ~ducational costs totals $692, whil~ Mr,; D pays 

o:nly $350 .. It does not sp:read everlly amd fairly the burden of 

higher edu.cui.tional aosts aljlong ~11 of Mew Jers-ey vs taxpayers~ 

We in New Jersey have for many yea:rs shed orooodile .· tears 
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I ., 

111 eormeetiGm ,with >the extremely- ne·avy'. trait bhf.trdell "·er· ''tiae '.:home':.. 

OW})er O We 'must>' devise ·:a,,·,:plam· ,that :wi11 t ake(itii'tto -.'.(i(jm'sider,a"tiom 

tl:l:ls bur~eif ·arid~ will ease it'~<··As·a mitter 0:f'-·,fait;'•~ires·idem1f 

Keruaedy has j11st, ·a]pli)@lite<il,: '''a day 0F' "twe:i,: ago'.; a·' study' cio:mm.itl;:ee 

to' ~'Qrvey tl'le -reas~:ms r0r: tl'he -rtslrig ttnmibers. Of. :f'o~ee'1osldei:li 

I say, geritleme:nj, ~~--· in' New Je·r/sey kmow< the' answer .. · Tle 'till.;. 

ecol1':lo·m10 propeJ?ty tax is•· f'erci-g. tereolosure'~ forcing al:>'anu::ten-

memt o 

. Amer so -we. oome ·te:my tnir,e· ·reesmmenElatio~:, wh.ieh eeneens 

m:Y 0p!mion of at1 equitable p.la1r1 of income· taxat:i~n ·which· is 
: . _; ' . . . 

. mot 1111broacl-based~: b1:.1t "widef.s}Prea<i':1 ~ .· 
.•. ···•· - ,: .. ·. ,;: ·..,; .,:·. 

The "wide--spreao" income t-ax 'is b·aaecl OB ability te. p8.yJ 
is oaleulated·in graduatecl tax ~raekets;· spreads the.tax ·buee111 

widely and eC!uitablyJ -a»di. deet·: lilo~ a~d 1nequ;tt·ab1Y to· the tax 

bu~den of the home.;;.owmer" It jrevides for . a· direct eredi t -.. · . 
. . .• 

against th.e tax for tiu~t (same purpose) portiem already·paid 

amd already i:meludeci ·1n tine home-,orier 1s property tax., 

. . To illustrate :the jise of tne ,, 1111wicle:spread 11 . iraeome· tax, we 

refer' to tlae same :f'ie;'tlr¢s .as im oup previ01r1s • ease 0 on e·erning ':' 

flir e owns h:ts: nome ama. paid $~©@· :::(1;1 property · taxes {57 ·. · 

per eemt .of b.is :tax . dollars. a:ri-e earmarked · :f'o:u-· school :,feats). 



Mr. D does not own his home,., Both men have :similar total 

annual eal:'lnings and have calculated their 1111w:ide"".'spread i~ income 

'I'he wide-spread imcome tax permits a direct credit or this 

$342 aga_inst his income tax figuI"ei!l of $3500 .we find hbwtthat 

Mre O pays only a wide-spread inc:ome tax of. $8,11 so the. income 

t.ax ___ of $350, the credit of' $342,11 and you· the balance of income 

tax due as $8. 
Mr .. D has paid no property taxes, has paid no school taxes, 

has paid nothing towards edueation~l cost and gets no el"'~dit, 

and theref~re his w:I,de-sprE:1ad income tax is $350., Both"·men have 

paid a total of $350 for educational costs; the illustration we 

use here. 

The 'Ywi!f:e-spread II income tax provides :for a direc_t credit 

against the tax. and not an allowance or deduction in caloulat= 

:i:ng the tax., 

The direct credit is equal to tha~ sum·included in prop-

erty .taxes; earmarked for a purpose similar to the reason for 

emactmerrt of the income tax.9 such $.S shown in cn1r illustra-

tion.. And in our illustration we are speaki.ng of r:isil:lg 

educational costs" The wide-spread income tax is fai1"=share 

taxation 9 it is spreading the b~seo 

In this report, I have concerned myself on~.y with tax 

• 



. . . . . 

' Somehow; -.alOi .tnr .. many unkl'lowm :·,amd '.nwste:if:toas r-easen•S; -tliie 
' ' ,\ 

mot be so. 

L:lte a;Ll recomme:ndatiot1s, gemtlemein of, the ClbhllTiis-sioR, ft 

eonoe:r;:.~.s. 1 t'se:J,:f' Wi t:t;).· meohamieS'. Fir.at_; I -ltlould eretftle, ·a s:tudy 

eommii;tee,." wb;toh. mt2st inelude Certif+ed P,.ublic A·~ooumtamt~ .·, ··• 

'l'lleae men are moat experie11.e.ed i:m dealimg with varioms' :tax:'" 

.· . '. . 

, Seeor:1dly, :w;e · slaoula draw· ·om the exper:lemees: of >o.t.m;e:rfo ... 

st~tes ·• A_ study ('!ff .the history: of the. last>15 years' o't tlae ' 

l'ew York Ime0me•: '.Pax D.e,art;me?lt w111, ema'bl·e ·us to. avo1Gi ·a· 
' ' ' ;.· 

burea:ucratie .m<:;>mster •.. 

. . .. 
' ' 

to me, put just. another few mome.nts., 

the individual a:nd w:tt:tr~:$tn.utty· and ,fairness :t:a taxiilig the la®me- . 

own.e:r$, so am .I eone:erned·,with the equity amd fa1riess- :tn tax;..· 

ing 'b.u.ainess. ·· 

· Im my o!)iniom,. the most enlighteme<il .. treatise om tax:atiom 

· presented to this eemmissicrn · was su.bmi:ti:tea:ton Apr-11 · 25:, 1962 



.• ' 

ay Mr. H .. R. Brown of th.e· mew Jersey Manufacturers Assoeiation,. 

-
I am 't1ot going· h1to these names·, •. I am 11:'l f'u;Ll agreement a!!!ld 

Ineome.TaxJ Item 2,.trnineorporated Ineome tax; Item 3,the 

Personal, Property 'ra.x,!) the Business Property Tax .. 

I don't now thi.rr lt'Iro Brown, 'but I aisag:r;aee with him 

the sales tax base o 

·•: ' 

oan be solv~d ,by my fourth,.:item; whielt: I have just gone int00 

Gentlemen, · a smnmary of' my reeomm.eJlldations is: 

First., a "LittE:J_Heover eommission .. tt_ 
\ - ···• 

lVIY seoo:nd reoommer:H.aation is: .a ijhange method of allooa.timg 

lVfY third reeo:mm,,ElrHlatien is .the "wide-spread" ince>me. tax .. 

eert::tfied Pu.blio Aeeountamts in this state are most qualified - ,/ 

to assiet in pla.rmingo , 

\_ 



•• • > 

spread income tax was that it be d:1$tribu:tecf to the s~hool dis-

triets irl proportiom to the school enrollments? 

MR .. ALEXA:tifOERf You woulci not have arly 

.factor it:1 there other than the sohool·populatio~B? 

MEL, ALEXANDERi• Y~s, it is, b11t I)resent 

Sehool Aid f'orm has taken other factors into· e0r.1sidera:bi0n .. • 

MR" LEVEEfg·· I have limitecr·my stt11.c1Y to 

basic eduea.tioma1 <lost 6 NEl>W, of . <loureie j) · we rea,l;ize that there 

are circmmsta.moes where that element must be ta.kem into eor.isiei-. 

eratioll., 

.. n.. LJNEEN: :;i: th.ink that a r ormula of . 

weighiing our percentages is importa.nt "· 

had JVIr., I arld a Mr. D,, was a home-owl'.l~r an€! the other9 

y@u <tliqn'tsay where he>11vea, outr presumed that he h.acl te 

pay some re1;1t., 



the rent was somet_ni:ng that enabled thie owner or.· that . place to 

' 
Q., ALE:X:Al'llElh A~d dOJl 't y!Z>u think that 

9'11 the whole tl:le renter gets stuek with his share or the bur- · 

den? 

eou.rse he does, but I a;m sayiug that tlle taxpayer., the rent-

ing taxpEi,yer is :taot bearing his f'air 'burden. I say it is in-

fhi:l, tesimal. AJ,l. of our eleme~ts go into eost im 0rder to eal-

eer.ned and SQ, of CH'>urse, th~t. is true~ 13-utl my eontent:iom is .. 

tluit it is infinitesimal., As a matter: o:f' faot., we all pay 

hidde:n ta.xeso We are ijot aware of the$, the hidden taxes, an:d 

they are minute., 

lVI'Y' conte111tion is that the burdeµ Qt taxatio111.l in this state 

qmestion here. You asst1me that a~ inedme tax, personal ilie0me 

tax, if established . .11 would 1:)e used e~t:Lrely f'or seh<>ol QOsts? 

... 89 ... 

,., 



MR. LEVEEN.g I used th.at as my illustra..:. 

tion.. MY first recommendation, I think, is very important ;wb.eri 

we are concerned with thE!.tax policy. I think that this State 

needs a Little Ho'Over Commissiqn o · I also think that this State 

needs a lot of extra mot'ley. lUght now we are primarily qon-

ee:rned with educational costs, instituti,onal costs, welfare 

costs. I believe im solvimg one problem at a time. 

MR. ALEXANDER~ I think he is getting you 

off the hoek. 

MR. LEVEENi I will say a word on that, 

Mr., ©hairman., 

Our gasoline taJ,C .was earmarked originally--! would like t0 

say.t,h:is, I tbinkthat in studying tax policy, personally :r; 

won't be GloncerWiled as to whether or not home rule woulo come 

into my thinking, or the element of home rule. In studying tax 

policy, I would say.that this is a solution 9 and we will say 

Solution X9 beoause I.~on°t wa:nt to be prejudiced about my own 

solution, but let 8s assume that we arrive at a rule, and there 

are problems there €ot'Hlernea with home rule. If Solution :X:, 

the Solutiom Xis the only !;i,nswer.i, then I say: let's thrown 

our problems in to the Legislature and let them solve them for 

Because as a studen of tax policy, and a very practical 

man, 24 years in taxation;i I sayg let 8s solve our problems 
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only as they CH\;;noern State tax policy:> and the solution is we 

Will let th.e Se:nators and Assemblyme:n solve 1te 

One of your wi tneases _ said if we ,ean get the ger:ieral tax= 

payer behind us"'"-if we are. r:i.gbt, the general taxpayer will be 

behind us., I don't think we ought to be 13oncerned ahou.t that,. 

MRo KERNEY i On __ the ;oax p9licy, the ~onsti-

.tut;ioJ:) provid~!3 _ that we will :not earmark a~y taxes for any 

s peeia.L pu,rposes .o 

MR,, L~Ni The wide-spread income tax 

will guarantee tlbr 1thAslmo•~•~~ that real estate tax will g0 

d c,wn _ This is the only way you can. absolu.tely gu.arantee that 

they will go ¢\owno 

Now, I am saying that if you enact_a broad-based sales tax 

or imcome tax, you are burden:i;rog the home-crwner 3 

Now, we have been talking __ ab out the home-owiner foryyear•s 

now e We knew that the tax :is beyo:rHil his inoome, 1 t I s ove:r b.is 

head now., we must rJot burden him with one cerJJt more U.Jrllfai1'."ly 

or u:njustly., 

tax? 

l\ffi. LEVEENi Now., the home=ow:ner who pays 

his pr•operty tax is pearing m9st his eoists of edu.c.atio~ o BY_ 

that I mea:n hi_s bu:r•den is so much greater than t:h.e other 



--

taxpayers ir:i otir State o It is the most inequ,i tabl'e.:.:-.1tte are 

speaking of: let's get some broad-based. ta.x.11 and r·aC>n't like 

the term "broad-based.11tt·beeause rilow'it means an ineome tax·or 

· .· I would like te speak of my wide-spread income tax, be- · .. · 

ca.~se this will guarante$ that the property tax w:i.11 · ge d_owm, · 

and I am saying that Pr-esident ECei;:i~edy oa.11 be told something ; 

by ias, here in New Jersey, about the excess burdelill oim the prop-

erty owmero 

tJ:aimk your wiqe-spread ine9me·t~ does, as compared to the mormal 

pe;r-sol;l~l income.tax in otlaer·states, is to give a direct credit 

instead of a deduction or a share or· the real estate tax that· 

is allocated to sehool eosts, sp,eakimg of munieipalitieso You 

tllerefore give him that muoh 0:f am advantage over some'bedy else 

with respect· to· his income tax 'paymemt; while it's possible ta.at 

a mumieipality im a school district is going on spending mere 

money, so that his loeal tax bill will be as high raow er higher, .-
Jlus waatever wide:..spreaa·taxes there areo 

You have in mind some Timitation·om what the looa.l tax 

rate cam be'? 

lYIR. IiEVED r It· is· f'or · that reason th~t · I 

' '9;""1 - ···c. -=-



plaee before the eo:mmissiono 

am im full agreement with this. tile have 523 taximg a·utaori ties 

in this State. We must set a. limit, we must put a limitatiom 

om hcnr high the property tax cam go, a.Ed at .the. same time, 

threugh the use, of ,a wide-swread e:i?edit, wl'lem it reaches that 

. max;tmum, ... the lc,eal tax:ing ~ureau is 11ot losing. amy moimey, )le-

e a.use the property owner isr paying his. $342 to the local bureau 

amd not to the state il!ZI this ease,.·. and when property taxes go 

dow~/,then it l;)eeomes rJot $342 but $142, and the $100 goes to 

the State. I say that this guaramtees the redueticm of home..;. 

owmers • pre.perty taxes, and real estate. 

AID<il, gemtl~:rnen., I am full of compassion as to yot1r problem 

llereJ. I fulli realize the problem. , 

·MR o ALEXADER: Thank you very :rm.1ah; that I s 

appreciated. 

raised the questioE, maybe twq or th.re¢ witness before me: do 

you know what the sales .tax experience was in some other states? 

I tlaimk that was the question directed at the witness. 
' I. poillt to the State. of Ohio, I poir.it to the State ,of, 
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Illit10:i.s, I point to mew Y©rk E):1 ty, . and I say ta' Y0u gemtlemeru 
,,1 '.: '. 

the Certifie<il Puloli~ .lleco1.1mt~nts in this state eal!l -avoid eom-

pleteiY bure:au~r~tie mG>.nsters -~erY simr,,ly O 

I should like ito -take two minlites· im speaking 0f tlae his.-

tory e't the itlcome tax of cm~ -- of our· me'i.gh.borlhng -states~-

__ Many year,s. ago the i~oome tax. was ~ma~ted, and while tlile _ 
...... -- .,: 

·- ineome tax, f:rom the Fede:ra.l G~~~rm~eDt says t;o deduct c;me - item., 

two items and three items, we oam't do it that way because 1:f' 
. .. . 

we do,. we _woti'ldn 1t be able to_ hir~ our twO or thre~ or four -

thousamd auditors, we wouldn I t me able to· eJ?eate th:1,.s -• b~~au-

cr.a-t;io monster o A:md im time we mmst justi:f'y tJae reason for th.is 

gigantic monster o -

Ang now, we.will s~y, the Federal tax permits us to deduet 

State gasoli,ne taxes, as am example., "lltell., We in O'!Jl' state 

Federal gasoline taxes. I just going ir.ita. this simple thing 

as an illustrationo 

Now, my state income tax form is entirely differei;it tham 

my Federal,,i-meome ~ax form~ lfaw, we see the need f'or a. bureau-

cratic monster., _ a:QC11 over t:ne la'st 18 years we have eha.mged oU:r 

filing in our meiglabc;>rimg state unti-1 tc;)day we say: wh.at 1 $ om 

Line 12 or our Federal return? PU't this on our form amd just-

give me 10 per $emt of that. 



Now)) there is no need f'or a bureaucratic monster,. Now all 

you need do is take a photostat of :my Federal return a10d se!tld 

1t to :my State. I a:m speaking now of a hypothetical st,1;1.te 9 

but the hi.story of this monster, this :terrific.11 gig,antlc mon-

ster in our neighborfung state i~ exact~y as I pointed out to-

day. 

MR. ALEXA:rIDERi W~ll;, sir 9 should this ~om-

mi~sioo r.ecommend i;iny form of income tax.9 wide=spread or other-

wise, I am sure that it would make a strong recommenc!ation 

against an undue bureaucracy in the Division of Taxation. 

Thank you very :much, indeed. 

(Hearing adjourned) 
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PROBLEMS OF A FAST GROWING SCtiOOL DISTRICT 

LEVITTOWN, NEW JERSEY 

* * * * * *·* * * * * 

PRESENTATION TO NEW JERSEY COMMISSION ON STATE TAX POLICY 
THURSDAY, JUNE 21, 1962 
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I 

TO THE NEW JERSEY STATE TAX POIJCY COMMISSION: 
! 

Vve of Levittown appreciate the oppcbrtunity to present 
for·your consideration the problems ofa. rap!idly growing school 
district. It ls not our intention to consum~ your valuable 

' time with a presentation of statistics whic~ are generally 
available to you, but very briefly we would: like to indicate that 

'' ' Since 1958 Levittown•s population nas mushroomed from 
approximately 850residents to 20,900., 

. , I 
, •·· '. I The public school 'enrollment has ·grown from 115 pupils 

• in 1958 to 4554 at p:resent: with a prpjected school 
population of 7989 by 1965., ' 

i 

Exhibit I is a school population study with which o · I , 

we support this projection,, · 
. . . ) . 

• Exhibit II is a bar graph whiiph summarize·s this 
growtho 

.. In the beginning, contributions from,the community builder, 
Levitt and _Sons, kept the local schtjol purpose tax very 
low. This, ~ogether with his practice of constructing, 
equipping, and donating the sc:hoolf:l, led perhaps to a 
false sense of security°' · 

' • Exhibit HI vividly depicts thls., 

• The rapidly e~panding pupil population and the increased 
' tax rate to provide education has cr9ated a very .real · 

financial dilemma.. In each of the pi:lst two years, tbe 
school budget has been defeated tw~ce,. While the 
budgets have· not. been extravagant,it is evident the 
Pe.op le cannot afford what. they need~ 

. ! 
I 

., The No Jo E .A~• made a study of selected rapid_ growth 
school ,districts., A glance at this s~udy 8 which is 
introduced as· Els:hibit IV e will indicate the enormity 
of the problem within our state., 

., 
,· 
I I 

To. support the contention that such districts need 
additional assistance, we present an analysis of 
state aid programs· including growth factors which 
are presently used by six other states,. Vlf e have 

• . . I 

· labeled this Exhibj! y_,. i 
• I 

-99-



In summary then, may we say that we feel the heart of the 
problem is obtaining the answer _to the question II How Much is 
Education Costing This Year?i• V1le know that many groups have 
pointed out the inadequacy of the present State Aid formula 

· which is baseid on a $200 per pupil cos;t, when in reglity the 
cost is nearer to $500 rand the further restriction it offers by 

· delaying for.one year the payment of current expense money 
and two years the payment of caphal aid. ThE?se restrictions pose··. 
a very real problem to stabilized districtl3 and have a much greater 
effect on fast-growing c:;ommunities. 

We feel sure that the. Tax Policy Commis.sion i.s cognizant 
of this and would be inclined to reac::t favorably inrecommending 
assistance. We would not wish to see. the adoption of any formula . . ' ' . . ,· 

that would detract from well establisl}ed districts, but we do 
urge an upward revision of the foundation program to reflect more 
adequately the increased .costs of education .•. A.· fast growth dis.trtct 

I . .. -.' . . . . •. , 

like outs must .turn to the state to help us meet our financial problem. 

It is respectfully :recommended that 

• Formula aid be increaA:,ed from $.200 to at leas.t .. 
$350 j:ier pµpil. 

" The formula be revised so that payment is rnade on 
current data concerning pupil enrollment rather 
than the previous year• s. 

• The .revised formula aid fnclude a "special relief 
factor" for districts experiencing rapid growth. 
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. . . . . .. Totals K 1 2 3 • 4 5 .· b 7 8 9 10 ll 12 
YEAR OF 1956-57 WILLINGBORO· 146 23 18 10 . 12 . 16 12 ll. 10 · ll lO . 5 4 4 
YEAR OF 1957-!>8 WILLINp:SORO llS. 9' · 14. 17 8 12/.. 8 .7 6 10. 11 4 5 4 
YEAR. OF 1958-59 SOMERSET.. 877 108 .. ·· 100 . 106 100. 86 87 ·. 79 77 _ 37 40 22 21 14 

. YEAR OF 1959-60 ._ SOMERSET , 962 146 141 ·· 9~ _ .· 131. . 108 . 95 '·98 . _ 56 89 _. 
. BUCKINGHAM-· .. 991 122 150 ~19 120 111. 117. . 8.7 -. · .. 78 87 

(Op'ened Jan.4) PENNYPACKER 358 45 52 . . 52 '46 .·· 29 ', .24· 21 .. _ .. 74- .. 15 _ . _ 
TOTAL Sec 323. ,313 · 343 · 269 297 248 236 . 206 •· 208 , 19i '. 108< . 90 '·· 75 · 5.0 2~4 - . 

YEAR OF 1960-61 . SOMERSET 961. ·· 172 74 77 51 59 .. 113 .• 122 75 . 7l. .. 57: · 35 " 31 24 
BUCKINGHAM . li35 158 113' 121. ·104 107 ,, 87>_ , 52 . • ,95 .· 83 ·sfi: Si .. 4.5 29 
PENNYPACKER 1063 _ 99 119 UO 102 · 140 ~- st · 71 88 · 67 ,50 22 22 
MILLBROOK. 721 · 121 79 · 61 . . 58 6.6 . · 70 < · 69 .. 50 . 42 · 39> 32 24 10 
TOTAL .· - --- ·- .. . . 388<f . 550 - 385 -· 36~ -· .. 315- 372 36-2. 324- 291 284 ·· 252 . 169 122 · 85 

. -. --~------.. ----

YEAR OF 1961-6.2 SOMERSET 78-J -115. 75. 65 . 65 63. 77 69 · 63 52. 55 40 26 · 21 
. BUCKINGHAM 1213 · 167 148 110 .120 -91 · 110 .100 . · 91 _ 74 •· .. 79: 57 . ·. 37 29 

PENNYPACKER 1143 160 127· 106 . · .. 100 ~8 107 97 ' 88 - 72 . 77 ~6 36 29 
. MILLBROOK 1166 • '137 , 149. 124 95 . 90, 109 . 99 . · 89 -- 13 ·.· 78 _ .. 57. -•- 37 29 

,HAWTHORNE- 246'·· :24 28 .· ·-25 20 18 ,22·. .20-.. · 19· : 19. -21:· -l~ 9 · . 6_ 
TOTAL ·. · 4554. 603 . • _527 - 430 400 · 350'. 425, • 385 . · 350 290 , 310< Z2!i 145 114 

YEAR OF 1962-63 SOMERSET 912 116 108. 95 77. 72 63 .. 76 . . 69. 63 . j'2. .55. • 40 . 26 
BUCKINGHAM 1309 166 · rss 136 111 103 91 110 99· · . 9i ,74> . 79' ·. 57 37 
PENNYPACICER -1277 162. 152 133 . 108 101 88 10] .• 97_ ·. 88_ ... 72 . _ 7Z ; 56 36 

--- ----,- MILL:SROQK-- -~~--- ----~-T29'3~--~~t64----·'•-t5~4: ----1-lS-- ,-1-10-----1oz~--'-5~~-t08- ---;-g-s:--'~-89:--:~ ·:73_-~ ~_-75~ 0 :c 5-7----36--:-"--- . -
. - HAWTHORNE 783 ·· 98 93 82 66 62 . 54 , 66 . 60 .· 54 _44 48 '-34 22 

TOTAL 5574 706 662 581 472 . 440 385 467 423 385 •. 315 337 _24~ 157 
·- . YEAlf OF- 1963-64 ._, SOMERSET - 1010 ___ 124 ... 116 ' 108" . 95 77 · - 72 63 76 . 69 63· ··· 52 · ~5 40 

· BUCKINGHAM 1453 179 166 156 136 lll · 103 -· 91 : llO. · .100 , 9{ . . 74 . ·. 79 ?7 
PENNYPACKER · 1416 .. · 175 l62 152 . 133_ 108 -· 101 88 107 · . 97 . .88 72 c · 7:7. 56 
MILLBROOK 1436 176 164 154 135 . 110 102 90 ·._· 109 98 ··. 90 . 73 . · 78 57 
HAWTHORNE 1431 · 176 163 153 135 uo··. 102 _ i89 / 10~ :-98.( 89. : ,73 = 78 2-!~ 
TOTAL 6746. 830 771 723 634 · 516 489 -421. 510 462 , 421- 34;· .367 . 

Vl:'At> /"\'C' 1 0'-./,_'-.t:.. C!l"l'll.mtU:O'C''I' 110 108 95 77··.,. 72' 63 .. _' .7fl. · 'fw(l . • 63 ·52 5:), 
----- -- - --- ---- -- 166 156 13£{ lltf · 103 . 91 , 1io 100 .· 91 -· 74- 79 

-· ,•.•,1.-?· ,c., .ft ... 108 10··1·· 88 1·07 97· 88 ·70,· 77 - - - -- - ~JJ . . .. . ·. . ,.. . 
1 e.1.· ~:': • "'::: '110 101. 90 ,no no 90 7~ ' 78 

,. • .,~,,~~~= - - "I l:.":l . 1 C":l ::P 110· .• 10·2- 89 ~-Q , ~; 89 7:°! 78 ___ ___ .1,,..JJ • . . . 1n 
••n ••~• • ~-• ,. £1! ~"l - • 44 41 35 -43 39 35 · 29 . 31. 

ss9 s21 456 553 soi 456 · 373 398 
TOTAL 

: U03 •-,-.133· · 124 
... .,. 

'1586 191 179 166 1 c;/; 1·16 
1546 187 174 ,•. 'J..., .. 

.I.J"- 1.-'-' 
1569 189 177 164 154 135 
1563 189 176 163 153 135 
.· 622 . 75 70 65 61 54 
79:89 964 ,900 ,·836 784 688. 

-101- · 

'"'· ~· J• <II. .. " 



SCHOOL CENSUS AND POPULATION PROJECTIONS 

Gathering population data and organizing it for effective use is 
an aunual activity in most school districts. The most cotnIDon popu-
lation .. :studiesi•involve: 

l. School Census .. a record of all i:·esidents -: minors - from 
·· birt:h,JtQ•a spe:c:ific·. age. 

2. End of the year enrollment report. 

a. Makes total ·available for each grade and sehoo.l 

b. Gives an accurate sampling for a single day in a . 
g:j.ven yea't". 

c. Enables. us to.make. relatively accurate.predicti.ons 
on the · basis . of.· the nuxnber o:E housing units and the 
nlllllbers of students enteri.tig school at a given grade 
leve1·· from a. fairly ·;established·· ·.neighborhood · 
(i.e.: Buckingham, Pennypa:cfoer, Millbrook, Somerset) 

For this study we must .. use th,e second method. An accurate 
- school census is a useful tool; unfortunately, the . population stu• 

dies conducted by the P .T .A.' s have not beE!n uniform in scope. The 
validity and reliability o.f studies doine without unifopn controls 
are open to serious question. 

. - - . -

School: popUlation studies·•i:>rovide basic information for 
planning many.: areas of the schools' educational program. • .. 

1. The school budget ·1s dependent on the number of pupils 
to be educatedo 

2. Bou-od.ary lines for attendance areas and plans fQr re"!'• 
districtb'lg are affected by population sh.ifts. · 

3 0 'Number of teachers :tor each school and grac:1.e is de-
. pendent on pupil population artdits location~ 

4. fr'i1nsportation r,outes and facilities must; be author-
ized to take care of pupil. population. 

5. Etnergency housing and building.programs are predicted 
()I'l pop4lation studies and education needs. 

6. Age, grade distributions affect ~xpenditures per pupil 
for textbooks and other instructional supplies{ mater-
ial.$ and equipment 
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7. Special staff requirements areidetermined by per pupil 
lo~id:.s 

8. Scheduling in the secondary school requires a knowledge 
of subject-class enrollment. i 

Each of.the aboye factors must be given ,due consideration 
in our educational planning both on a ye~r-to-year basis and over 
a long term period. . · . · i ·. · . · ·· 

f 
Lack.of census data means confining our study to the 

following area: 

1. Number of pupils per grade 
2. Number of pupils per house per,grade 
3. Number of pupils per section p¢:.:- grade 
4. Number of pupils per neighborhood per section per grade 
5. Total pupils per district per ~ome, 'elementary 
6. Total pupils per district per ~ome, secondary 
7. · .. Tptal pupils per district per l:l.ome. . ' 

I 

Factors that have been considered as having an influence 
on our predictions: i 

1. · ~esale of homes ,will balance out in terms of number 
of students·in attendance per grade.:. 

I 

. I 

2. The addition of a section of first grade at Corpus 
Christi will affect our kindergarten and first grade 
enrollment .. Corpus Christi ha~ three sections of 
first grade with a total of 18() students. I , . . . 

' Corpus Ch,:isti Su'X'vay~ 

Seatembet cf Year 

1960 

l961 

1962 

l963 

1964 

1965 

Pupils enrolled 

21 

73 

92 

110 

118 

118 
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Pupils 12er Rome 

.067 

.130 

' .150 ·., 
I 
I 

.213 

-195 
'\ 
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On· the basis of .thi,s itifot~ation ~e estlmc\te<;I'J;hat· 62 youngsters 
will not enrolrih our ki'nd,ergarten 'o).:' first gritde but will go 
to first 'gbide at·•Corpus• Christi. It is expected that the Corpus 
Christi first grade enrol~m,~nt will remain.constant until 1965. 

3. Housing developments on non-Levitt tracts .could very well force 
redistricting unless a school is provided by the builder. We 
have no definite informat'!ion on this subject; therefore, we are · 
not able to give it_any consideratio~. 
4. Predictions of attendance for Hawthorne and Garfield involved 

a correction factor based on the growth and development of 
our older sections. The pattern of housing units was not 
given the weighted consideration it merits. A lack of in-
formation makes this impossible. We are assuming that Levitt 
will build 50(; additional units in 1963, 1964, and 1965. At 
this rate, Garfield will be a community ofapprQximately 500 
homes in 1965. 

5. The predictions will vary .001 or 5 pupils abo"V,e or below 
the·estimated number of pupils for a given grade for the 
year 1963. Each year the range of variance will increase. 
All estimates are conservative and changes in building pat-
terns and the number of units will certainly be reflected. 

6. Consideration of withdrawals is reflected in the develop-
ment of all factors involving enrollment of pupils per 
house. There are definite .limitations to the story told by 

.the following statistics. However, we are presenting a cur-
rent picture which.must be studied and revised as we receive 
more information. 

7. The development of a factor for determining future en:rollment 
_was done 1:>y no. of :eueils per ;grade= factor for determining no. or liouses . . - . . -
how many youngsters will be·· in a given grade. 

\ 

Previous enrollmfant in a given grade and head count of kin-
dergarten youngsters were used where data could be validated. . . ' " 

Actual grade enrollments were used for our base year 61-62: 
I 

It was further determined that our thr.ee biggest Parks: . 
Buckingham, Pennypacker, and Millbrook show consistant patterns 
of school attendance. -
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Base Year 1961-62: 

HOCI\eS. K-6 K-6 Stu- 7-12. Stu- 7-12 S.tµ• K-l2. Stu-
,-,,,, .··/st~dents· dents 

• I 

dents Stu-. dents. dents 
PlHome i dents PLHo~e 

I 
Somerset 888 529 .60 251 .29 786 .89 
(inc.129 i 

older.res .... i ·. 
I 

idents) i 
I 

e66 
I 1213 .. 95 Bucki.ngham 1274 846 367 .29 
l 

Pennypacker 1244 785 .63 358 .29 1143 .92 

Millbrook 1260 803 .64 363 .29 ·1166 .93 
' 

Hawthorne 263 157 .60 
I .34 246 .94 89 
I 

The factors developed have built in corrections to take care of 
variables previously c:i,ted. • The factor will vary greatest when 
we· attempt to predict: actual enrollment in a given grade in a 
given park. There is

1

a possibility of r,fining the j>redictions 
for Somerset and Hawthorne with additional data. All predictions 
have been based on the pupil per grade f~ctor ·• taken from at ten• 
dance figµres for 1961 ... 62 school.year anc,i the nlllllbei: of homes 
occupied. 

TABLE I 
I 

YEAR fl HOMES K-6 ELEM. :K-6 STU- 7-12 SEC\ 7-12 STU- K;..12 K-12 . STU-
ENROLLMT. . DENTS ENROLL- ! DENTS TOTAL DENTS. 

' P/HOME MENT - !P/HOME P/HOME 
' 1956-57 141 102 .72 44 .32 146 1.04 

1957-58 141 75 .53 40 115 .82 

1958-59 .1243 666 211 .16 877 .70 
I 

1959-60311.3 1912 , .61 722 i • 23 2634 . .84 

1960--61 4304 2677 .62. 1203 .28 3880 .90 
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1961-62 4929 3120 .63 1434 .29 4554 .92 

1962-63 5429 3713 .68 1862 .34 5574 1.02 
h -'.: ;( ,,. :( f,::,<\ ,· · .. : : .. ~·. i·.·? ,, 

. 'Wh~n tpe ievitt 'fit:m' purchas~d the land for' dev~lopment, 
. there, were 146 youngsters: _" en.rolled in :s choo 1 grades' K-12. . . 

· ln.1958 people began moving put :of the district 1,1nd :theipupii 
population K-12 dropped t;o 115. •· '):'he· first signific~rit Jump . · · 

, in student ~nr.ol:lment took place. in :1.959: · · 

K~6 enrollment zoo~ed fro111 75 in 1958 tci ,666 ·i~ 1959; 
. . ·.· ."i: - . . . . . . - . - ,)-

·· .. ·. :_an ;J.ricrease of 888% · · 

,, 7..;12 e,nrollment went fro~ 40 .in 1958 t01 ·2li ln,1959 . . . . .-_ ' : . .·. . -:, . . . ·:-'. ---- ., 

K-12 enrollment increased from 115 ill 1958 • 1:a &77 :;1.n 1959. 

an iricr.~ase of 762% 
. . 

!wading TABLE I gives u,s a picture which indicates although 
percentage tncreaeeir:·are· riot ELS dramatic ·as tlle ·y~ar cited above 
we do have a definite steady increase in enrolbnent 'wh,lch will · . 
t'4JC pt'esent.: ~chool fa<iil~ti.es·beyond·11mits. ···· · · · · · 

.. ln 1965, 52,52 ,elelllerl.i~ry ~chc;ol y()ungsters '1\UEJt l>e .~PllfU.~d 
· in silt elewentary $¢hool~l · (if; Garfield school is re_,dy) i · 

. . . 

Wol,'lllat c.apacity for the elemeutary buJlding is ·. 750 student$.· 
. . . . . ·'. ,· ,·· . '· ·. . . ... , 

· We will be forced to houi:1e 87.5 yoµngsters in .each bui~ding: •. · 

li9te: Tl)e assqt11pi:.ion i~ qei;ng maij¢ that tlle. G4rft~:1.4> ~~hor>l, 
w:lll, l>e ready . • and that: . no- tll,O~e ·.·than 500 , housf!S wi 11 ·. l>e · occ.up1ed 
in Garfield Patk. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

. In 19~5, 273l youngst~rs will be ~nrolled iQ grades 7-12. 
Tpe "bigh school ¢~pactty i$ lSOO•;·, Windsor f>c:hool.. 9a,pa~it,:y ts 750. 
We 49 ~()t l\4y~f ho~~ing fot 487 -~eon,d4,:y yoµngEJ te:tfs. · · 
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K .. 
JUU8 ff 

30 Homes s S/H 
6-57 141 23 .16 

7-58 141 9 .06 
·-• 

8-59 1243 108 · .• 09 
,' 

9-60 3113 313 ·.10. 

0-61 4304 550 .13 

1-62 4929 603 .12 

2-6:3 5429 706 .13 

3;.64 5929 830 .14 

4-65 6429 964 .15 

TABLE II ELEMENTARY 

i 

1 2 3 4 5 

s 
18 

14 

100 
i 

343 

385 

527 
' ' 

662 

771 

900 

i 

S/H s S/H s S/H s -i S/H s S/H 
.12 10 .07 12 .09 16 .11 12 .09 

.09 17 .12 8 .06 12' .09 '.8 .06 
,', ,, 

' 

·.os. 106 · .09 100 -.08 86 .07 .87 ( ... • .01 
' 

.n 269 .oa 297 .09 248 .08 236 

.09 369 .09 315 .07 372 .09 362 

.11 40() -
•.' 

42s 430 .09 .08 350 .01 
·, ' ' 

.12 581 .11 472 .09 440 .08 385 

.13 723 .12 634 .11 516 .09 480 

,l4 836 .13 784 .12 688 .u 559 
I· 

S ---:students 

8/H -: Students per Home 

· Indicated are the, number of ~c,ungsters · 

We Cfl,n expect in a given t~me in • 

o given grade per home. 

.oa 

.oa 

.08 

.07 

.08 

;,09 

6 Tota.ls 

s S/1 s S/H 
ll .08 102 .72 

1 .os 75 .53 

79 .06 666 .SA -

206 .07 1912 .61 
I 

324 .07 2617 .62 
' 

385 .oa 3120 .• 6"3 

467 .08 3713 .68 

421, .07 4375 .74 

521 .oa •5252 . s: 
,/ 



June 1 
30 flames 

56-57 1'+1 

57-58 141 

58-59 1243 

59-60 3113 

60-61 4304 

61-62 4929 

62-63 5429 

63-64 5929 

64-65 6429 

TABLE 11 SECONDARY . 
7 8 9 10 11 : 12 TQtals Grand Total 

s S/H s S/H s S/H s S/H s S/H S· S/H s S/ s 
10 .07 11 .08 10 .07 5 .04 4 .03 4 .03 44 .32 146 

6 .04 10 .07 11 .08 4. .03 5 .04 4 .03 40 • 29 115 

77 .06 37 .02 40 .03 22 .02 21 .02 14 .01 211 .16 877 

208 .07 191 .06 108 .03 90 .03 75 .02 50 .02 722 • 23 2634 

291 .01 284 .06 252. .06 169 .04 122 .03 85 .02 1203 • 28 3880 

350 .07 290 .06 310 .06 225 .05 145 .03 114 .02 1434 • 29 4554 

423 .08 385 .07 315 .06 337 .06 244 .04 157 .03 1861 .34 5574 

510 .08 462 .08 421 .07 344 .06 367 .06 267 .04 2371 .39 6746 

456 .07 -553 ,08 501 .08 456 I .07 373 .06 398 .06 2737 .42 7989 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Have pupil census taken under a controlled plan. The census 
must give complete information concerning all pre-school and 
school age children and should include: 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 

,k. 

Name of child 
Data on parents or guardians 
Complete and accurate location of child's home 
Child's home telephone number 
Sex of child 
Grade of child, if i,n school 
Birth date of child 
Child's age in years 
Bus students (yes or no, if in school) 
Was t..hild a :resident\of.the school district 

' . ' . ' ' . ' ' . ' ' ' 

or system la.st school yecix-? 
Major defects of child (if any) 

D~ta supplied should be t:t:ana,fe;rreq to punche4 ca.rel$ to 
f~c:llitate_q~ic'k sqrtin&ow reporti~S op.,speci.fi~·pqi11t:s 
of statistica.t' i11format:!.9n. . . ,. . ,• . 

All ;i.nfortllat;ion should l>e kept current (continual census) 

S/H 

1.04 

.82 

.70 

.84 

.. 90 

.92 

1.02 

1.13 

1.24 

i 

I 



2. · Analyze', scgoe>:t. pcpulation. Transpar,¢nt overlays. I .. 

3. 

.c. 

Reflect shifts 
· Spot maps of pupil population 
· Transportation map.· i 

Map depicting special needs (speci•al 
. problems) . : · · .. 

Spring is the time of the year to take a census 
(Easter vacation) 

student 

4. · Sources of information that should bb taRen into consid-
eration in educational planning, dev~lopment andprojec-

. tions: · 
I 

ao Tax Assessor -]persons on. tax rolls 

' b .. · Realtors - repbrts of sales · or 
rentals 01f property; 

c. Register of biJ"ths vital records 
of the distric:t .. 

• d. · Registe:a: c,f de~ths decrease in 
district popul~tion 

· e. Register voites - poll · lists. 

i f. Public uti.lity companies - requests 
for new metersi or changes of address. 

' 

I • g. Newspapers senring the school c011l-
munity - housing and population 
reports. : 

I 

: h. · Postmaster - cpange of address cards 

i. Teachers and a~tendanceclerk. 

******* 
I 
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5. Greater attraction to industry be6ause of good regional 
planning. 

This indicates the urgent necessity .for the industrial com-
munity to contribute support to. the cost of com311unity se:r;vices in the 
residential communities. 

Comments: 

Burlington County is a good exa~ple of the stated problem. 

Most of the forty (40) municipalities. in Burlington County 
have large acreage of open land, sufficient for t:remendou~ growth in 
population, business and industry, as well as e~ough to r~tain its potent 
economic position in the agricultural wealth of the State of New Jersey. 

s1 ! 

These municipalities are compettng with each other as well 
as many other states for additional commercial 1and industrial ratables. 
Some .few might achieve their goal, but it is not !a practic~l possibility 
for all to reach this point. ! 

It is highly desirable that we hav~ industrial communities 
and 11bedroom11 communities. Such planning muft be encojllraged. The 
converse is true - we cannot afford to have the present t~ situation 
continue to be the principal contributing factor to land wa~te,. devastation., 
slums, compromising on non-conforming uses. 

Summary: 

. The problem stated does and will 1have a great impact on 
the ~conornic status and welfare of the State. of f1ew Jersel}'. 

I 

Its importance is great and warr~nts cQnsi<;leration and 
attention from the State 'J:'ax Policy Commission.: · 

· This suggestion is respectfully sµbmitted f(j)r your con .. 
sidetation as one step toward a better and healtHier situation. 
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